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DRH  
diversifiedrestaurantholdingsinc.  

140,000 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK  

 
This is an initial public offering of up to 140,000 Shares of our common stock at a price of $5.25 per Share.  

The offering is being conducted on a 28,000 share minimum or 140,000 share maximum by our executive officers. All proceeds from the 
sale of the shares will be deposited into an escrow account with Charter One Bank, located in Royal Oak, Michigan, as escrow agent. If 
we are unable to sell at least 28,000 shares before the offering period ends, we will return all funds to the subscriber, without deduction 
or interest.  

Unless earlier terminated, this offering of our common stock will remain open until all shares offered are sold or July 1, 2008, whichever 
is earlier.  We may extend this offering in our discretion until March 1, 2009. We may terminate this offering at any time.  

We will sell the shares only to persons agreeing to purchase 100 shares or more. We have the right to accept or reject any subscriptions 
for shares offered hereby in whole or in part.    

Pending the sale of 28,000 shares, all proceeds of the Offering will be deposited in escrow. Unless 28,000 shares are sold prior to July 1, 
2008 (or March 1, 2009 if we elect to extend the period of the Offering) (the "Offering Expiration Date") all funds will be returned to the 
purchasers without interest or deduction. If at least 28,000 shares are sold and the proceeds therefrom deposited into the Escrow Account 
prior to the Offering Expiration Date, the proceeds will be released and the Escrow Account terminated.  Thereafter, the Offering may 
continue pending receipt of subscriptions for 140,000 shares or until the Offering Expiration Date.  

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the shares, and it is possible that no such trading will commence for a 
substantial period of time after the close of this offering if at all. The Company's common stock is not quoted on any national exchange. 
If trading commences it is contemplated that the shares will be traded on the OTC Bulletin Board of the National Association of 
Securities Dealers, Inc. The public offering price for the shares will be $5.25 per Share. The price for the shares has been determined 
arbitrarily by us, and does not bear any direct relationship to our assets, operations, book or other established criteria of value.  

THE SHARES OFFERED HEREBY INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND IMMEDIATE  
SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION. YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY READ AND  CONSIDER THE  

"RISK FACTORS," COMMENCING ON PAGE 5 FOR INFORMATIO N THAT  
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED IN DETERMINING WHETHER TO  

PURCHASE ANY OF THE SHARES.  

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES  
COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SHARES OR PASSED  

UPON THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY  
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS  

A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.  
_______________________________________________________________________________________________  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________  
(1)  Our executive officers and directors are offering the shares for sale, and no fees or commissions will be paid in connection with such sales. 

   
(2)  Before deducting offering expenses payable by us estimated to be approximately $50,000.  

The date of this Prospectus is March 17, 2008  

 
 
 

      

Price to Public  

   

Underwriting Discounts 
And Commissions (1)  

   

Proceeds  
To  

Us (2)  

Per Share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
   

$         5.25  
   

$0  
   

$         5.25  

Total:  
                  

Minimum (28,000) shares  
   

$   147,000  
   

$0  
   

$   147,000  

Maximum (140,000) shares  
   

$   735,000  
   

$0  
   

$   735,000  
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY  

You should read the entire prospectus carefully, including the sections titled "Risk Factors," "Management", and 
"Certain Transactions" and the consolidated financial statements and the notes relating to the financial statements.  

THE COMPANY  

Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc. is a holding company that was formed September 25, 2006 in the state -of 
Nevada. The Company owns all the stock in three wholly owned subsidiaries, AMC Group, Inc., AMC Wings, Inc., 
and AMC Burgers, Inc. (References to the "Company", "we", "our" hereinafter shall refer collectively to the 
Corporate Group). AMC Group, Inc. is a Michigan corporation that was formed on March 28, 2007 to operate as a 
management company, and it will provide management services for all restaurants owned by the Corporate Group 
and affiliates of the Corporate Group. The Company or its affiliates currently own eleven (11) operating Buffalo 
Wild Wing Restaurants (BWLD, NASDAQ), and one (1) Bagger Dave's restaurant, all of which are located in 
Michigan and Florida (the "Existing Restaurants"). AMC Group, Inc. manages the Existing Restaurants in return for 
a management and advertising fee. AMC Wings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation that was formed on March 12, 2007, 
and it will own all new restaurants we develop in the future under the Buffalo Wild Wing concept. AMC Burgers, 
Inc. is a Michigan corporation that was formed on March 12, 2007, and it will own all new restaurants we develop 
using the Bagger Dave's concept.  

We are currently an operator and manager of restaurants and we receive our revenues from management fees and 
restaurant operations. However, all new restaurants developed by us will be owned by us. (BWLD, NASDAQ). In 
addition, AMC Wings currently has the option to purchase all the Existing Restaurants it does not currently own. 
The Company's strategic plan is to exercise its option to purchase these restaurants, and then own all the restaurants 
it operates and manages. There is no assurance that this strategic plan will be achieved.  

Buffalo Wild Wings Concept  

The Buffalo Wild Wing (BWLD, NASDAQ) concept features made to order menu items, including buffalo style 
chicken wings covered in one of our fourteen (14) signature sauces. In addition to fresh chicken wings, the Buffalo 
Wild Wings menu features specialty hamburgers and sandwiches, buffalito soft tacos, finger foods and salads. The 
fourteen (14) Buffalo Wild Wing sauces from the mildest, teriyaki to the hottest blazing, are designed to compliment 
many of the Buffalo Wild Wing menu items, allowing guests to customize their meal by adding a signature sauce. 
Our Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants feature a full bar, including approximately twenty domestic and imported beers 
on tap, a broad selection of bottled beer, wine and liquor. We also provide an array of value added entertainment 
with trivia games, 35-40 televisions, 7-10 big screen projection televisions, video games and a family friendly dining 
area. Our Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants feature a flexible service model that allows entering guests to order at the 
counter for dine in or take out service or order at the table from our servers. This option allows our guests to 
customize each dining experience based on their different time demands or service preferences. We believe that the 
layout of our Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants is attractive to both sports fans and families, as guests may move 
tables together to watch sporting events, to share a family dinner, or to join friends at the bar. By designing our 
restaurants with a layout that differentiates the dining and bar areas, we believe that we appeal to families while still 
targeting our 21-40 year old demographic. Our Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants derive 10-20% of their sales from 
carryout. This is a key sales driver, since these sales are not dependent on seating capacity. Each store's 
infrastructure is designed to be conducive to such sales, making the order pick up process customer friendly. Our 
Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants also implement lean kitchen processes, and we provide extensive training to our 
employees to ensure quality, correctness and on time delivery of customer orders. The Company currently operates 
eleven (11) Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants, with six (6) restaurants located in the Detroit, Michigan Metropolitan 
Area and five (5) restaurants located in the Tampa, Florida Metropolitan Area. The Company plans to expand its 
current portfolio of Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants by opening nineteen (19) new Buffalo Wild Wing stores in 
Michigan and Florida. It is anticipated that these stores will be opened over a period of eight (8) years.  

We are also the owners and developers of Bagger Dave's Legendary Burgers and Fries, and this is our initiative to 
diversify our holdings by developing our own brand. Bagger Dave's will not offer drive-thru service, but rather will 
follow the fast casual service model, emphasizing take out and simple, fresh made to order products. The brand is 
being developed, and the first store was recently opened in the Detroit Metropolitan Area.  

The Bagger Dave's concept will not be a traditional "burger joint". The hope is to develop a warm eclectic coffee 
house feel in order to make the customers feel at home. Service, simplicity and memorable food will be the 
foundation of the Bagger Dave's concept.  
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Bagger Dave's burgers will be made from 100% fresh ground beef with no fillers or preservatives. The burgers will 
come in the "double bagger" (two patties) or "single bagger" (one patty) versions. The customer will be able to top 
his burger with a variety of complimentary toppings, including artesian cheeses, bacon, egg, avocado, sautéed 
mushrooms, fried onions, barbeque sauce, steak sauce and other standard condiments.  

In addition to burgers, Bagger Dave's will offer kosher hot dogs, a veggie sandwich, a grilled cheese sandwich, a 
peanut butter and jelly sandwich, a BLT, salads and soups. Bagger Dave's will also offer two (2) types of french 
fries, which will be fresh cut in the store. The customer may chose french fries made from either Idaho potatoes or 
North Carolina sweet potatoes. The customer will also be able to choose cajun spices, ranch seasoning or a 
honey/cinnamon/sea salt mix. The Company also plans to develop signature-dipping sauces. Emphasizing the 
simplicity of the concept, Bagger Dave's stores will only offer one 24-ounce beverage size, and the customer will be 
able to choose from a variety of Coca Cola® fountain beverages. We will also offer bottled juices and water.  

To enforce the name and branding concepts, Bagger Dave's products will be served in natural brown color bags with 
the logo stamped on each bag. In addition, while customers wait they will be able to help themselves to 
complimentary roasted in-shell peanuts in small brown bags.  

The Company currently plans to develop twenty-five (25) restaurants under the Bagger Dave's brand in the state of 
Michigan, although this level of development may not be achieved. If the concept is well received and market 
conditions are favorable we may continue to grow throughout the Midwest and possibly nationally. We anticipate 
that we will franchise or license the Bagger Dave's concept to help accelerate our growth.  

WHERE YOU CAN FIND US  

We are located at 21751 W. Eleven Mile Road, Suite 208, Southfield, Michigan  48076.  Our telephone number is 
(248) 223-9160. Our facsimile number is 248-223-9165. If the concept is well received and market conditions are 
favorable we may continue to grow throughout the Midwest and possibly nationally. We anticipate that we will 
franchise or license the Bagger Dave's concept to help accelerate our growth.  

THE OFFERING  

(1) We plan to apply for quotation of the common stock on the OTC Bulletin Board of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. ("NASD"); however, our common stock may not be 
approved for quotation and we may not meet the requirements for quotation. In addition, even if a public trading market is developed, it may not be sustained. See "Risk Factors".  

 

Shares  Offered . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Maximum 140,000 shares of common stock  
Minimum 28,000 shares of common stock  

Price Per Share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $5.25  

Shares Currently Outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  17,930,000  

Use of Proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  We plan to use the proceeds from this offering for the following purposes:  
--  Development of New Restaurants  
--  Offering Expenses  
--  Working capital and general corporate purposes  
See "Use of Proceeds".  

Manner of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Solely through our officers and directors. We do not plan to use the services of an 
underwriter.  

Commissions: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  No commissions will be paid on sales of shares in this offering.  

Term of offering. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  The offering will begin on the date of this prospectus and will end on July 1, 2008 
unless we elect to extend the offering period and in that case it will end March 1, 
2009.  

Minimum investment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Each investor in this offering must purchase a minimum of 100 shares, for an 
aggregate purchase price of $525.  

Escrow Arrangement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  This offering is being undertaken on a best efforts minimum of 28,000 shares and 
maximum of 140,000 shares. The proceeds from the sale of shares will be deposited 
into an escrow account with Charter One Bank, as escrow agent. If at least 28,000 
shares are sold and the proceeds from such sales is deposited in the escrow account 
prior to the Offering Expiration Date, the proceeds will be released and the Escrow 
Account terminated. Thereafter, the offering may continue pending receipt of 
subscriptions for 140,000 shares or until the Offering Expiration Date. If the 
offering is terminated without achieving the minimum sale of 28,000 shares, all 
subscriptions will be promptly returned to the investors, without interest and without 
deduction.  

Subscription agreements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Investors in the offering will be required to sign a subscription agreement at the time 
of their investment and deliver it together with payment for their shares, to Charter 
One Bank, as escrow agent. All subscription payments should be made payable to 
the order of "Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc. Escrow Account."  

Participation by affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Our affiliates may not purchase shares in the minimum offering to satisfy the 
minimum offering requirement. Affiliates may participate after the minimum 
offering has been completed; however, no affiliate has made any commitment to 
participate. We have not placed any limitation on the number of shares an affiliate 
may purchase in the offering.  
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA  

The summarized consolidated financial data presented below is derived from and should be read in conjunction with 
(i) our audited financial statements as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and for the years then ended, including the 
notes to those financial statements, and (ii) our unaudited interim consolidated financial statements for the nine 
months ended September 30, 2006 and 2007, including the notes to those financial statements.  

These consolidated financial statements are included elsewhere in this prospectus. The following summarized 
consolidated financial data should also be read in conjunction with the section of this prospectus entitled "Plan of 
Operations":  

Balance Sheet Data  

Statement of Income Data  

RISK FACTORS  

The shares offered in this prospectus are speculative and involve a high degree of risk. Only those persons able to 
lose their entire investment should purchase any of the shares. Prior to making an investment decision, you should 
carefully read this prospectus and consider, along with other matters referred to herein, the following risk factors.  

WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO MANAGE OUR GROWTH  

Our Company's expansion strategy will depend upon our ability to open and operate additional restaurants 
profitably. The opening of new restaurants will depend on a number of factors, many of which are beyond our 
control. These factors include, among others, the availability of management, restaurant staff and other personnel, 
the cost and availability of suitable restaurant locations, cost effective and timely planning, design and build-out of 
restaurants, acceptable leasing or financial terms and securing required governmental permits. Although we have 
formulated our business plans and expansion strategies based on certain assumptions, we anticipate that, as with 
most business ventures, we will be subject to changing conditions. Our assessments regarding timing and the 
opening of new restaurants as well as a variety of other factors may not prove to be correct, and/or such new 
restaurants may not be operated profitably.  

UNCERTAINTY OF MARKET ACCEPTANCE  

In the course of expansion of our concept, we will enter new markets in which we may have limited operating 
experience. There can be no assurance that we will be able to achieve success in our new markets or in our new 
stores.  

 
 

   

   
December 31  

   

September 30, 
2007 (Unaudited) 2006  2005  

Cash and Cash Equivalents  $   821,284  $1,070,075  $             0  
Total Current Assets      $   996,994  $1,179,127  $    72,430  
Total Assets  $3,161,464  $1,205,061  $    85,495  
Total Current Liabilities  $1,483,923  $   237,120  $    39,539  
Total Liabilities  $2,179,283  $   237,120  $    39,539  
Total Stockholders Equity  $   982,181  $   967,941  $    45,956  

   

   
Year Ended December 31  

   

Nine Months ending 
September 30, 2007 

(Unaudited)  2006  2005  

Revenues  $1,990,643  $1,524,559  $656,149  
Compensation Costs  $   882,496  $   743,861  $517,386  
Operating Expenses  $1,975,082  $   651,050  $133,622  
Net Income  $     8,736  $   120,722  $    6,424  
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New restaurants typically require several months of operation before achieving normal profitability. When we enter 
highly competitive new markets or territories in which we have not yet established a market presence, the adverse 
effects on revenue and profit margins may be greater and more prolonged.  

COMPETITION  

The food service industry is intensely competitive. Because of the nature of our concept as "fast casual," we will 
compete with national casual dining chains, such as Applebee's, T.G.I. Friday's and Chili's, national fast food chains, 
such as McDonald's, Burger King and Arby's, as well as local chains and independently-operated restaurants. 
Competition in the casual dining and fast food segments of the restaurant industry is expected to remain intense with 
respect to price, service, location, concept and the type and quality of food. There is also intense competition for real 
estate sites, qualified management personnel and hourly restaurant staff. Some of our competitors have been in 
existence longer than we have and they may be better established in markets where we are currently or may be 
located in the future. Further, many of these competitors have greater financial and other resources and market 
presence than we have.  

GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS  

The restaurant industry is subject to numerous federal, state and local governmental regulations, including those 
relating to the preparation and sale of food and alcoholic beverages, sanitation, public health, fire codes, zoning and 
building requirements. Termination of the liquor license for any restaurant would adversely affect the revenues of 
that restaurant and failure to obtain such licenses would adversely affect our expansion plans. We are also subject to 
laws governing our relationships with employees, including benefit, wage and hour laws, and laws and regulations 
relating to workers' compensation insurance rates, unemployment and other taxes, working and safety conditions 
and citizenship or immigration status. In certain states we may be subject to "dram-shop" statutes, which generally 
provide that a person injured by an intoxicated person has the right to recover damages from an establishment that 
wrongfully served alcoholic beverages to the intoxicated person. While we carry liquor liability coverage, a 
judgment against us under a dram shop statute in excess of our insurance coverage, or any inability to continue to 
obtain such insurance coverage at reasonable costs, could have a material adverse effect on us. Failure to comply 
with any of these regulations or increases in the minimum wage rate, employee benefit costs or other costs 
associated with employees, could adversely us.  

CERTAIN FACTORS AFFECTING THE RESTAURANT INDUSTRY  

The restaurant industry is affected by national, regional and local economic conditions, changing consumer tastes 
and spending priorities, health concerns and trends, demographic trends, traffic patterns and the type, number and 
location of competing restaurants. Multi-unit chains such as ours can also be adversely affected by publicity 
resulting from food quality, illness, injury or other health concerns or operating issues stemming from one restaurant 
or a limited number of restaurants. Dependence on fresh produce and meats also subjects us to the risk that shortages 
or interruptions in supply, particularly of chicken wings, caused by unfavorable weather or other conditions, could 
adversely affect the availability, quality or cost of food supplies. In addition, factors such as inflation, increased 
food, labor and employee benefit costs, and the availability of qualified management and hourly employees may 
also adversely affect the restaurant industry in general and our restaurants in particular. We may be the subject of 
litigation based on discrimination, personal injury and other claims. None of the foregoing factors can be predicted 
with any degree of certainty and any one or more of these factors could have a material adverse effect on our 
financial condition and results of operations. Our continued success will depend in part on our ability to identify and 
respond appropriately to changing conditions. See "Business--Competition."  

NEED FOR ADDITIONAL FINANCING  

We currently plan to open four (4) new restaurants in 2008. The Company anticipates that the proceeds received in 
this offering, together with cash from operations, equipment leasing and landlord construction contributions (when 
available) will be sufficient to fund our expansion plans for 2008 and 2009. These estimates may prove to be 
inaccurate. To continue the expansion at the same or higher level, we anticipate that additional funding will be 
necessary. We may not be able to obtain such additional financing or we may not be able to obtain it on favorable 
terms, if at all.  

DEPENDENCE ON KEY PERSONNEL  

Our ability to develop and market our products and to maintain a competitive position depends, in large part, on our 
ability to attract and retain qualified personnel. There can be no assurance that we will be able to attract and retain 
such personnel. In particular, we are presently dependent upon the services of T. Michael Ansley and Jason T. 
Curtis. We do  
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not have employment agreements with and do not maintain key person insurance on any of our employees. Our 
inability to retain the full-time services of any of these people or attract other qualified individuals could have an 
adverse effect on us, and there would likely be a difficult transition period in finding replacements for any of them. 
In an effort to attract and retain key personnel, our Articles of Incorporation limit the personal liability of our 
directors and our Bylaws provide that each director, officer and employee of the Company shall be indemnified by 
the Company to the fullest extent permissible by applicable law.  

TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS AND TRADE SECRETS  

We place considerable value on our trademarks, service marks and trade secrets. We intend to actively enforce and 
defend our intellectual property. We may not be successful in enforcing our intellectual property rights. Our 
intellectual property may not be of value and our use of our property may be determined to violate the property 
rights of others if our rights are challenged. See "Business--Trademarks, Service Marks and Trade Secrets."  

CONTROL BY EXISTING MANAGEMENT  

Our executive officers and directors will beneficially own approximately 68% of the outstanding shares of Common 
Stock of the Company after this offering. As a result of such ownership, such stockholders as a group have the 
ability to influence actions requiring stockholder approval, including the election or removal of the members of the 
Board of Directors, and changes in control of the Company. See "Principal Stockholders."  

NO PRIOR PUBLIC MARKET FOR COMPANY'S SECURITIES; PO SSIBLE VOLATILITY OF 
MARKET PRICE  

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for any of our securities. Although we will apply for listing of 
our stock on NASDAQ over the counter market, there can be no assurance that an active public market for our stock 
will develop or be sustained after the offering. The initial offering price of the shares have been arbitrarily 
determined. The initial offering price bears no relationship to our assets, book value, earnings, net worth or other 
recognized criteria of value. Market prices for securities in this industry can be highly volatile, and the market has 
experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that are unrelated to the operating performance of particular 
companies. Announcements of new restaurant openings or closings by us or our competitors, changes in our 
comparable unit sales, government regulation, general market conditions, as well as quarterly fluctuations in our 
revenues and financial results and other factors, may have a significant impact on the market price of our securities. 
In particular, the realization of any of the risks described in the "Risk Factors" set forth in this Prospectus could have 
a dramatic and adverse impact on such market price. If our stock is delisted from NASDAQ, it would be subject to 
more extensive penny stock regulation. In either such event, it may be more difficult for broker-dealers to sell our 
stock and purchasers of the shares of stock offered hereby may have difficulty in selling their shares in the future in 
the secondary trading market.  

POTENTIAL ADVERSE MARKET IMPACT OF SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE  

Sales of substantial amounts of Common Stock (including shares issued upon the exercise of outstanding warrants) 
in the public market following this offering could have an adverse affect on the market price of our stock. Such sales 
may also make it more difficult for us to sell equity or equity-related securities in the future at a time and price that 
the Company would deem appropriate. Upon completion of this offering, the Company will have 18,070,000 shares 
of Common Stock issued and outstanding, assuming all the shares offered hereby are sold. Following this offering, 
the Shares offered hereby will be freely tradeable, except for shares purchased by an affiliate of the Company, which 
shares will be subject to the limitations of Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended 
("Rule 144").  

ADVERSE EFFECT OF UNDESIGNATED STOCK AND ANTI-TAKEO VER PROVISIONS  

Our authorized capital includes 10,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock. Our Board of Directors has the 
power to issue any or all of the shares of preferred stock, including the authority to establish one or more series and 
to fix the powers, preferences, rights and limitations of such class or series, without seeking stockholder approval. 
Further, as a Nevada corporation, the Company is subject to provisions of the Nevada Business Corporations Act 
("NBCA") regarding "control share acquisitions" and "business combinations." In the future we may consider 
adopting anti-takeover measures. The authority of the Board to issue undesignated stock and the anti-takeover 
provisions of the NBCA, as well as any future anti-takeover measures adopted by us, may, in certain circumstances, 
delay, deter or prevent takeover attempts and other changes in our control which is not approved by management 
and the Board of Directors. As a result, our stockholders may lose opportunities to dispose of their shares at 
favorable prices generally  
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available in takeover attempts or that may be available under a merger proposal and the market price, voting and 
other rights of the holders of Common Stock may also be affected. See "Description of Securities."  

ABSENCE OF DIVIDENDS  

We have not declared or paid any cash dividends on our Common Stock since its inception and we do not anticipate 
declaring or paying any such cash dividends in the foreseeable future. See "Dividend Policy."  

NO ASSURANCE OF PROFITABILITY  

We may experience operating losses as we develop and implement our business plan.  As a result, we may not be 
able to achieve or maintain profitability.  

THE PRICE OF OUR COMMON STOCK AFTER THIS OFFERING I S LIKELY TO BE VOLATILE 
AND MAY FALL BELOW THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRIC E  

The market for common stock is highly volatile. The trading price of common stock could be subject to wide 
fluctuations in response to, among other things:  

- quarterly variations in operating and financial results,  
- announcements of new products or services by us or our competitors,  
- changes in prices of our products and services or our competitors' products and services,  
- changes in our revenue and revenue growth rates, and  

Statements or changes in opinions, ratings, or earnings estimates made by brokerage firms or industry analysts 
relating to the market in which we do business or relating to us could result in an immediate and adverse effect on 
the market price of our common stock. In addition, the stock market has from time to time experienced extreme 
price and volume fluctuations which often have been unrelated to the operating performance of these companies. 
These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock. In addition, Investors 
may be unable to resell their shares at or above the initial public offering price. In the past, companies that have 
experienced volatility in the market price of their stock have been subject to securities class action litigation. A 
securities class action lawsuit against us could result in substantial costs and a diversion of management's attention 
and resources.  

POSSIBLE ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL SHARES WITHOUT STOC KHOLDER APPROVAL COULD 
DILUTE STOCKHOLDERS  

As of the date of this prospectus, we have an aggregate of 17,930,000 shares of common stock outstanding. In 
addition, we have warrants to purchase an additional 800,000 shares of common stock outstanding, and our directors 
have options to purchase an additional 150,000 share of common stock. Although there are currently no other 
material plans, agreements, commitments or undertakings with respect to the issuance of additional shares of 
common stock or securities convertible into any such shares, if any shares are issued in the future, they would 
further dilute the percentage ownership of our common stock held by our stockholders.  

SALE OF RESTRICTED SHARES, COULD REDUCE THE MARKET PRIICE OF OUR COMMON 
STOCK  

All of the 17,930,000 outstanding shares of our common stock are restricted, which means that they may be sold 
only under certain conditions. If a large number of such restricted shares are sold, it may reduce the value of your 
shares.  

THE OFFERING PRICE WAS ARBITRARIRLY DETERMINED AND IT MAY NOT REFLECT OUR 
VALUE AS PERCEIVED BY THE MARKET  

No investment banker, appraiser or other independent third party has been consulted concerning this offering or the 
fairness of the offering price of the shares. We have arbitrarily determined the offering price and other terms relative 
to the shares offered. The offering price may not bear any relationship to assets, earnings, book value or any other 
objective criteria of value. In addition, since we do not have a professional underwriter, we may not be able to sell 
shares as quickly and we may not be able to sell as many shares. We may not be able to sell any shares.  
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PENNY STOCK REGULATIONS COULD INHIBIT THE TRADING O F OUR STOCK IN THE 
SECONDARY MARKET  

The SEC has adopted rules that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in "penny stocks". 
Penny stocks generally are equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain 
national securities exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume 
information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by the exchange or system). Prior to a 
transaction in a penny stock, a broker-dealer is required to:  

-  deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the SEC that provides information 
about penny stocks and the nature and level of risks in the penny stock market;  

-  provide the customer with current bid and offer quotations for the penny stock;  
-  explain the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction;  
-  provide monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the 

customer's account; and  
-  make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the 

purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction.  

These requirements may have the effect of reducing the level of trading activity in the secondary market for a stock 
that becomes subject to the penny stock rules. We expect our shares to be subject to the penny stock rules and as 
such investors may find it more difficult to sell their shares.  

WE HAVE NO PRIOR EXPERIENCE IN CONDUCTING A PUBLIC OFFERING AND WE COULD 
RAISE LESS FUNDS THAN A MORE EXPERIENCED MANAGEMENT  TEAM MIGHT RAISE  

The successful completion of this offering will be directly dependent upon our ability, including our officers and 
directors, to structure the offering, manage the offering process, and sell our common stock. This offering is the first 
public offering that we have participated in, and there is a risk that we may be ineffective in managing the sales 
process. As a consequence, the amount of funds we raise could be less than a more experienced management team 
or a broker dealer might raise. The less we raise in this offering, the less able we will be to respond to unanticipated 
increases in expenses or decreases in anticipated revenues, and the greater the risk that we will be required to raise 
additional capital or to seek alternative means of funding.  

YOU WILL INCUR IMMEDIATE AND SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION U PON COMPLETION OF THIS 
PUBLIC OFFERING  

The initial public offering price of our common stock is higher than the book value per share of our outstanding 
common stock. This means that new investors will pay an amount for their shares that is more than our per share 
book value. Book value equals our assets minus our liabilities. As a result of these factors, you will suffer an 
immediate and substantial dilution in net tangible book value per share of the common stock from the initial public 
offering price in the amount of $5.154 per Share, assuming the sale of all the shares offered in this offering and 
$5.187 per share, assuming the minimum number of shares offered hereby are sold. (See "Dilution"). In addition, 
investors in this offering will contribute 42.9% of the capital of the Company, but will only own 0.8% of the shares 
outstanding after a successful completion of the offering. (See "Shareholders").  

OUR OFFICERS HAVE NO EXPERIENCE IN OPERATING A PUBL IC COMPANY AND THIS COULD 
IMPAIR OUR ABILITY TO SATISFY PUBLIC COMPANY FILING  REQUIREMENTS AND INCREASE 
OUR SECURITIES COMPLIANCE COSTS  

Our officers have no prior experience as officers of a publicly traded company, or in complying with the regulatory 
requirements applicable to a public company. As a result, our chances of successfully implementing our business 
plan are reduced. In addition, we could have difficulty satisfying the regulatory requirements applicable to public 
companies, which could adversely affect the market for our common stock. At present, we rely upon outside experts 
to advise us on matters relating to financial accounting and public company reporting. While we believe that it will 
be possible to satisfy our public company reporting requirements through the use of third party experts, our general 
and administrative costs will remain higher to the extent our officers alone are not able to satisfy our public 
company reporting requirements.  
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LEGAL ACTIONS COULD HAVE AN ADVERSE AFFECT ON US  

We could face legal action from a franchisor, government agency, employee or customer. Many state and federal 
laws govern our industry and if we fail to comply with these laws we could be liable for damages or penalties. 
Further, we may face litigation from customers alleging that we were responsible for some illness or injury they 
suffered at or after a visit to our restaurants, or that we have problems with food quality or operations. We may also 
face litigation resulting from employer-employee relations, including age discrimination, sexual harassment, gender 
discrimination or local, state and federal labor law violations as an example. Expensive litigation may adversely 
affect both our revenue and profits.  

AN INCREASE IN THE COST OF OUR FOOD PRODUCTS COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR 
OPERATING RESULTS  

If the cost of chicken wings or beef increases, our cost of sales will increase and operating income could be reduced. 
Our primary food products are fresh chicken wings and ground beef. Any material increase in the cost of fresh 
chicken wings or ground beef could adversely affect operating results. Our cost of sales could be significantly 
affected by increases in the cost of fresh chicken wings and ground beef, which can result from a number of factors, 
including seasonality, increases in the cost of grain, disease and other factors that affect availability, and greater 
international demand for domestic chicken and beef products. We also depend on our franchisor to negotiate prices 
and deliver product to us at a reasonable cost.  

FAILURE TO GAIN ACCEPTANCE IN FLORIDA COULD HAVE A NEGATIVE IMPACT ON OUR 
OPERATIONS  

The Buffalo Wild Wings concept may not gain acceptance in the Florida market. If we fail to gain acceptance in the 
Florida market, this could impede our financial performance.  

THE BAGGER DAVE'S CONCEPT MAY NOT BE ACCEPTED  

The Bagger Dave's concept developed by us may not be accepted. We have recently opened our first Bagger Dave's 
restaurant and it is too early to determine whether the general public will accept this concept. If the public does not 
accept the Bagger Dave's concept, this would have a severe negative impact on our financial performance.  

IF WE ARE UNABLE TO OPEN NEW RESTAURANTS IN A TIMEL Y MANNER, WE MAY SUFFER 
NEGATIVE CONSEQUENCES  

If we are unable to successfully open new restaurants in a timely manner, our revenue growth rate and profits may 
be adversely affected. To successfully expand our business we must open restaurants in a timely and profitable 
manner. In the past we have experienced delays in restaurant openings and we may face similar delays in the future. 
These delays may trigger financial penalties by the franchisor as provided in Area Development Agreements. These 
delays may not meet the expectations of stock analyst, which may negatively affect our stock price. Further, future 
restaurants may not meet operating results similar to those of existing locations. Our ability to expand successfully 
will depend on the following factors:  

•  Locating and securing quality locations in new and existing markets;  
•  Negotiating acceptable leases or purchase agreements;  
•  Securing acceptable financing for new locations;  
•  Cost effective designs by us and franchisors;  
•  Timely planning and build-out of restaurants;  
•  Obtaining and maintaining required local, state and federal government approvals and permits related 

to construction of the restaurants and the sale of food and alcoholic beverages;  
•  Creating brand awareness in new markets;  
•  General economic conditions;  

THE OPENING OF RESTAURANTS CLOSE TO OUR RESTAURANTS MAY REDUCE OUR 
OPERATING PERFORMANCE  

New restaurants added to our existing markets, whether by us, other franchisees or the franchisors may take sales 
away from our restaurants. We intend to open restaurants in our existing markets and this may impact revenues 
earned by our  

 
 

10  
 



 
 
existing restaurants. Also, the franchisor or other franchisees could open restaurants in neighboring territories that 
may affect the sales of our existing restaurants as well. These activities may reduce overall operational performance. 

ACTIONS BY THE FRANCHISOR COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT O UR BUSINESS AND 
OPERATING RESULTS  

We depend on the business decisions made by our franchisor, and these decisions affect the integrity of each 
individual brand. Business decisions made by each franchisor could adversely impact our operating performance. 
We are dependent on the individual success of each brand.  

COMPLIANCE WITH SARBANES OXLEY MAY BE COSTLY  

The application of new accounting standards and unforeseen regulation may impact our operating performance and 
profits. As we move forward we will be implementing accounting procedures to comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002. These procedures may require us to incur substantial audit and internal control related expenses in the 
future.  

IF WE FAIL TO ATTRACT AND RETAIN QUALIFIED EMPLOYEE S, WE WILL BE UNABLE TO 
OPERATE EFFECTIVELY  

The success of our restaurants depends on our ability to attract, motivate and retain a sufficient number of qualified 
restaurant employees, including managers, kitchen staff and wait staff. We may not be able to attract and retain 
qualified personnel to operate and manage our restaurants. Our inability to recruit and retain these individuals may 
delay the planned openings of new restaurants and increase turnover at existing restaurants. This could impact our 
expansion strategy and lead to higher labor costs, which would negatively impact our operating results. Further, the 
loss of any or our key executive officers would likely adversely impact our performance.  

CHANGES IN CONSUMER PREFERENCES OR DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER SPENDING COULD 
NEGATIVELY IMPACT OUR BUSINESS  

The success of our business depends, in part, upon the popularity of both Buffalo, New York-style chicken wings 
and hamburgers. We also depend on trends of consumers eating away from home more often. Shifts away from 
these current trends could impact our sales negatively. These shifts may include consumer dietary changes as they 
avoid foods with high cholesterol, fat or carbohydrate content, which are offered on our menus. Negative publicity 
related to these issues could also impact our financial performance. Smoking bans by state or local governments 
could adversely affect our performance as well. Economic conditions could affect consumer discretionary spending, 
which could impact the amount of money they have to spend in our restaurants, again negatively impacting our 
revenue and profits.  

WE ARE SUSCEPTIBLE TO ADVERSE TRENDS AND ECONOMIC C ONDITIONS IN MICHIGAN  

The majority of our restaurants are and will be located in Michigan, and the Michigan economy is tied to a large 
degree to the automobile industry. This area is susceptible to strikes, industry lay-offs and possibly auto company 
bankruptcies, which could negatively affect customer counts and consumer discretionary spending, and which in 
turn would adversely impact our revenue and profit.  

WE COULD BE ADVERSELY IMPACTED BY WEATHER IN FLORID A  

Our locations in Florida are and will be located in the Tampa, Sarasota and Bradenton markets along the Gulf of 
Mexico. This area is prone to tropical storm and hurricane conditions and the impact from such storms could cause 
substantial damage to one or more restaurants and this could negatively impact our financial performance. Further, 
future property insurance deductibles and premiums could negatively impact our profits.  

OUR ABILITY TO RAISE CAPITAL IN THE FUTURE MAY BE L IMITED, WHICH COULD 
ADVERSELY IMPACT OUR BUSINESS  

Changes in our operating plans, acceleration of our expansion plans, lower than anticipated sales, increased 
expenses or other events, including those described in this section, may cause us to seek additional debt or equity 
financing. Such financing may not be available on acceptable terms, or at all, and our failure to raise capital when 
needed could negatively impact our growth and other plans as well as our financial condition and results of 
operations. Additional equity financing, if available may be dilutive to the holders of our common stock and may 
involve significant cash  
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payment obligations and covenants and/or financial ratios that restrict our ability to operate and expand.  

OUR CURRENT INSURANCE MAY NOT PROVIDE ADEQUATE LEVE LS OF COVERAGE AGAINST 
CLAIMS  

We currently maintain insurance that is customary, required in our franchise agreements and leases. However, there 
are types of losses we may incur that cannot be insured against or that we believe are not economically reasonable to 
insure against, such as losses due to natural disasters or terrorism. Such damages from loses may cause direct 
economic impact to us and our restaurants.  

IMPROPER FOOD HANDLING MAY AFFECT OUR BUSINESS ADVE RSELY  

There are health risks associated with eating improperly handled or prepared food items. Negative publicity 
resulting from improper handling of food items may adversely affect our sales and impact our revenue and profits 
negatively. Although we carry insurance for these types of events, the coverage may not be sufficient.    

WE HAVE NO PLANS TO PAY CASH DIVIDENDS  

We intend to reinvest our earnings, if any, in the development of our business, and we have no plans to pay any cash 
dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future.  

WE WERE RECENTLY FORMED AND WE HAVE NO HISTORY OF O PERATIONS  

We were recently formed in September of 2006 and since that time we have been primarily involved in the 
acquisition of AMC Group, LLC and the development of a business plan as a holding company for our subsidiaries.  

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CON DITIONS AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS  

The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in 
conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes. This discussion and analysis contains 
forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those 
anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors including, but not limited to, those 
discussed in "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this prospectus.  

OVERVIEW  

As of January 1, 2008, we managed eleven (11) Buffalo Wild Wing locations through our wholly owned subsidiary, 
AMC Group, Inc. (formerly AMC Group, LLC). Two of these restaurants were owned by the Corporate Group and 
nine (9) of these restaurants were owned by affiliates of the Corporate Group. Six (6) of the restaurants are located 
in the Detroit, Michigan Metropolitan Area. Five (5) restaurants are located in the Tampa, Florida Metropolitan 
Area. In 2006 our revenue was derived entirely from ongoing management fees collected from the Existing 
Restaurants pursuant to Service Agreements entered into with the owners of the Existing Restaurants. In 2007, our 
revenues were also derived primarily from management fees, however, some revenues were derived from the 
operations of two (2) new Buffalo Wild Wing restaurants developed in 2007 and owned by the Corporate Group.  

We were founded in September, 2006 as a holding company for AMC Group, Inc., AMC Wings, Inc. and AMC 
Burgers, Inc. Michael Ansley, our current Chief Executive Officer, President and Chairman of the Board has been a 
franchisee with Buffalo Wild Wings, Inc. for over 12 years.  

Our revenues have been generated from management fees and marketing fees. In addition, our expansion has been 
funded by contributions from our shareholders. We also have obtained construction financing with GE Franchise 
Finance and Charter One Bank in order to fund the development of our two (2) new restaurants developed in 2007.  

One of our most important initiatives is the development of our new concept: Bagger Dave's Legendary Burgers and 
Fries. We hope to open our first Bagger Dave's Restaurant in Berkley, Michigan (a northern Detroit suburb) in 
January, 2008. The concept will feature hand formed hamburger patties with hand cut sweet potato and regular 
Idaho potato french fries. Hand dipped milkshakes and cookies will also be offered. All items will be fresh, never 
frozen and made to order. We hope this concept will fit into the trend away from traditional fast food to a better 
quality product. This  
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concept will also help us diversify our revenue sources and our risks.  

The development of our concept is important, because we will not be required to pay franchise fees or royalty costs, 
which would be necessary if we become a franchisee in a concept owned by someone else. If successful, having our 
own concept will allow us to grow regionally and possibly nationally. We also anticipate that we will franchise or 
license the Bagger Dave's concept to proven operators.  

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES  

In the ordinary course of business, we have made a number of estimates and assumptions in the preparation of our 
financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates under different assumptions and conditions. We 
constantly re-evaluate these significant factors and make adjustments where facts and circumstances dictate.  

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities - Including an amendment of FASB 
Statement No. 115" (hereinafter "SFAS No. 159"). This statement permits entities to choose to measure many 
financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to improve financial reporting by 
providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets 
and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. This statement is expected 
to expand the use of fair value measurement, which is consistent with the Board's long-term measurement objectives 
for accounting for financial instruments. This statement is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year 
that begins after November 15, 2007, although earlier adoption is permitted. Management has not determined the 
effect that adopting this statement would have on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.  

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans - an amendment of 
FASB Statements No. 87,88,106, and 132(R)" (hereinafter "SFAS No. 158"). This statement requires an employer 
to recognize the over funded or under funded statues of a defined benefit postretirement plan (other than a 
multiemployer plan) as an asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes in that 
funded status in the year in which the changes occur through comprehensive income of a business entity or changes 
in unrestricted net assets of a not for profit organization. This statement also requires an employer to measure the 
funded status of a plan as of the date of its year end statement of financial position, with limited exceptions. The 
adoption of this statement had no material effect on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.  

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," (hereinafter "SFAS No. 157") which defines fair value, establishes a 
framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures 
about fair value measurements. Where applicable, SFAS No. 157 simplifies and codifies related guidance within 
GAAP and does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements 
issued   for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Earlier 
adoption is encouraged. The Company has not yet determined the financial impact of adopting SFAS No. 157.  

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for 
Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (hereinafter "FIN 48"), which 
prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and 
measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on de-
recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 is 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company does not expect the adoption of FIN 48 
to have a material impact on its financial reporting, and the Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any the 
adoption of FIN 48 will have on its disclosure requirements.  

In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, an Amendment of FASB Standards No. 133 and 
140" (hereinafter "SFAS No. 155"). This statement established the accounting for certain derivatives embedded in 
other instruments. It simplifies accounting for certain hybrid financial instruments by permitting fair value 
remeasurement for any hybrid instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require 
bifurcation under SFAS No. 133 as well as eliminating a restriction on the passive derivative instruments that a 
qualifying special-purpose entity ("SPE") may hold under SFAS No. 140. This statement allows a public entity to 
irrevocably elect to initially and subsequently measure a hybrid instrument that would be required to be separated 
into a host contract and derivative in its  
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entirety at fair value (with changes in fair value recognized in earnings) so long as that instrument is not designated 
as a hedging instrument pursuant to the statement. SFAS No. 140 previously prohibited a qualifying special-purpose 
entity from holding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial interest other than another 
derivative financial instrument. This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after September 15, 2006, with 
early adoption permitted as of the beginning of an entity's fiscal year. Management believes the adoption of this 
statement will have no immediate impact on our financial condition or results of operations.  

Liquidity  

Our current consolidated cash flow from operations for the period ending September 30, 2007 is $113,240. This 
cash flow is         derived primarily from the collection of management fees and from the operations of restaurants 
owned by the Corporate Group. In addition, going forward we will receive cash flow from the operations of our new 
DRH, Inc. affiliated restaurants. Ongoing management fees collected will be used for material future obligations 
(signed leases) and commitments for expenditures. Our new affiliated  restaurants will also be funded by future debt 
financing , which we expect to be instruments provided by Charter One Bank or GE Capital. These new restaurants 
include:  

•  Berkley, Michigan – Bagger Dave's  
•  Petoskey, Michigan – Buffalo Wild Wings  
•  Grand Blanc – Buffalo Wild Wings  
•  Ann Arbor, Michigan – Bagger Dave's  
•  Troy, Michigan – Buffalo Wild Wings  

Management believes that consumer awareness of the Buffalo Wild Wings brand nationally is increasing due to 
increased advertising and increased market penetration by the franchisor. Management also believes this will 
improve our ability to borrow the funds necessary to add additional restaurants.  

The Bagger Dave's concept is new, and as with all new concepts we expect to incur significant expenses before we 
reach a break-even status. However, there is no assurance that we will achieve a break-even status on this concept. 
We believe there is a market for fresh handmade products, especially hamburgers and french fries. We will evaluate 
the performance of our first location, which is due to open in January 2008. If this concept proves unsuccessful this 
could negatively impact our financial position.  

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements  

An Off-Balance Sheet arrangement does  exists between AMC Group, Inc. , one of our wholly owned subsidiaries, 
 affiliate and TMA Enterprises of Novi, Inc., which is a Buffalo Wild Wings unit managed by AMC Group, Inc.  

On April 5, 2007 TMA Enterprise of Novi, Inc. entered into a loan with General Electric Capital Corporation for 
$719,950.47. That instrument loan was used to refinance the existing outstanding  debt of $369,950.47 and it 
provided an additional $350,000 to help finance a five year remodel of that restaurant. AMC Group, Inc. is a 
guarantor of this debt.  This is the only O off-balance sheet arrangement that management is aware of at this time.  

Exercise of Options to Purchase  

As previously indicated we have an option to purchase the restaurants we currently manage.  

We expect that we will exercise those options and acquire each restaurant, although there is no assurance this will 
occur. We expect to acquire these restaurants by using potential cash reserves, additional debt instruments or 
issuance of additional stock. We could use a combination of these methods, extend the options or opt not to exercise 
the options. Additional debt could impede our financial performance if the acquired restaurants under perform. Also, 
if we issue additional stock to acquire the restaurants this will dilute the stock and potentially have a negative impact 
on the Company's stock price. If we exercise the options we assume that we would retain the management 
agreements in place. Given that assumption, we believe that the effect of the exercise of the option on our financial 
statements would be as follows:    

Balance Sheet  

The following balance sheet elements are subject to significant changes in preparing our consolidated financial 
statements if and when all or some of the purchasee options are exercised:  
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a.  Cash and cash equivalents (expected increases from operations).  
b.  Inventories (food and supplies expected to increase).  
c.  Prepaid expenses potential increase for normal operating costs such as rent, insurance, etc., 

depending on timing of payments).  
d.  Property and equipment (value assigned to restaurant equipment, furnishings and improvements 

upon acquisition).  
e.  Intangible assets (goodwill, principally, though other intangibles could be identified, as a result of 

applying purchase accounting).  
f.  Trade accounts payable and accrued expenses (such as compensation costs and amounts due to 

vendors expected to increase).  
g.  Debt (either existing debt carried by the acquired restaurants, as applicable, or new debt if required 

to be incurred to finance the purchases).  
h.  Common stock (if issued to fund the purchases).  

Income Statement  

The following income statement elements are expected to show significant changes in preparing our consolidated 
financial statements if and when all or some of the purchase options are exercised:  

a.  Management and advertising fee revenue (expected to decrease commensurate with the 
number of currently managed restaurants acquired).  

b.  Food and beverage sales (expected increases as purchase options are exercised).  
c.  Cost of food and beverage sales (expected to increase in proportion to increased food and 

beverage sales from acquired restaurants).  
d.  Depreciation and amortization (expected to increase due to allowances for depreciation and 

amortization of assets acquired from exercise of purchase options).  
e.  Interest expense (may increase if debt financing is required to finance some or all of the 

acquisition costs).  
f.  Other operating costs (expected increases in numerous operating costs such as rent, utilities, 

compensation costs, etc.).  

Cash Flows Statement  

We expect cash flows from operating (resulting from the balance sheet and income statement changes discussed 
above) and investing (normal ongoing purchases of equipment and improvements for the acquired restaurants) 
activities to show significant changes upon exercise of some or all of the purchase options. Cash flows from 
financing activities may be impacted, depending on our need to incur additional debt to finance the acquisitions. 
Non-cash financing activities could be impacted (and related equity accounts) if we need to issue our stock in 
exchange for the purchase(s).  

OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW AND PROSPECTS  

Our revenue is generated by the collection of management and marketing fees from service agreements with nine (9) 
Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants and from the operations of two (2) Buffalo Wild Wing restaurants managed by the 
AMC Group, Inc.  

Nine Months ended September 30, 2007 compared to Nine Months ended September 30, 2006  

REVENUE – Total revenue increased $1,001,819 or 101.31% during the first 9 months of 2007 to $1,990,643 from 
$988,824 during the same period of 2006. This improvement is a result of fees collected from the new Warren, 
Michigan location that did not exist in first half of 2006 and the addition of food and beverage revenue from two of 
our Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants that opened in August of 2007. Also, the Brandon, Florida Buffalo Wild Wings 
Restaurant did not contribute management and advertising fees in 2006, but now is contributing a 3% management 
fee resulting from an improved economic performance. Same store sales also increased in the early part of 2007 
improving our performance.  

PAYROLL COST – Our payroll cost increased $341,571 or 63.15% to $882,496 from $540,925, primarily because 
of added additional personnel in operations, marketing, accounting and human resources in order to accommodate 
our growth objectives. Not all of these positions were filled in early 2006. Also, the additional payroll from the two 
new restaurants discussed above added to the increase.  
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OPERATING EXPENSES – Total operating expenses rose $1,108,856 or 128.01% to $1,975,082 from $866,226. 
This increase is a result of the opening of two (2) new restaurants in 2007 as compared to 2006. Also, increased 
advertising expenses in the first quarter of 2007 increased as compared to the same period in 2006 due to a change in 
how we are billed by our ad agency (Berline), which represents the Detroit Buffalo Wild Wings Cooperative that we 
participate in with two other Buffalo Wild Wings franchisees. Also, our office rent increased slightly.  

OPERATING PROFITS – Operating profit for the first nine months of 2007 fell $107,037 or 87.31% to $15,561 
from $122,598. This decrease resulted from anticipated losses from the first two months of operations by our two 
new restaurants. This result is typical as labor and food costs are traditionally higher than average in the first few 
months of a new restaurant’s operation primarily due to the investment in initial training.  

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE – Other expense increased $3,219 to $3,219 from $0 in 2006. This expense reflects 
the net of: interest income from money market accounts ($12,466), interest expense from loans ($3,583), Michigan 
Single Business Tax expense ($12,222) and other income from early payment discounts for Florida sales tax 
remittance ($120).  

INCOME BEFORE TAXES – Our income before taxes decreased by 89.93% or $110,256 to $12,342 from 
$122,598.  

NET INCOME – Our net income fell 92.87% or $82,799 to $8,736 from $122,598. Again, this decrease is largely a 
direct result of adding the revenues and expenses from two new restaurants that were both open less than two 
months during the period ending September 30, 2007.  

Year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the Year ended December 31, 2005  

REVENUE - Net revenue increased $868,410 or 132% in 2006 to $1,524,559 from $656,149 in 2005. This reflects a 
2% marketing fee that was not collected in 2005. Our results also benefited from the opening of two new Buffalo 
Wild Wing locations in Sarasota, Florida and Warren, Michigan, which we manage. Same store sales increased at 
restaurants we manage and this directly increased our management/marketing fee revenue.  

PAYROLL COST - Our payroll expense rose $226,475 or 44% to $743,861 in 2006 from $517,386 in 2005, 
primarily due to the fact that we added additional personnel in operations, marketing, accounting and human 
resources in order to accommodate our growth plans.  

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES – Total other operating expenses rose $517,428 or 387% to $651,050 in 2006 
from $133,622 in 2005. The large increase was the direct result of adding the advertising expense responsibilities of 
the nine (9) Buffalo Wild Wings locations that we manage through our AMC Group, Inc. Components of other 
operating expenses were:  

·  General and Administrative expenses rose $509,527 or 489% to $613,813 in 2006 from $104,286 
in 2005. Advertising expenses accounted for $442,000 of this increase. We also incurred an 
increase in legal expenses and office supplies  

·  Occupancy Cost increased $1,099 or 3.87% to $29,493 in 2006 from $28,394 in 2005 on our 
office   space in   Southfield, Michigan  

·  Depreciation and Amortization increased $6,802 or 722% to $7,744 in 2006 from $942 in 2005 as 
we       added additional computers and office furniture to accommodate new personnel  

OPERATING PROFITS – The operating profit for the year ended December 31, 2006 rose $124,507 or 2,422% to 
$129,648 from $5,141 in 2005. This increase resulted from the additional management/marketing fees collected 
from new locations and increases in revenue generated from ongoing operations of our Buffalo Wild Wings 
restaurants.  

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE – Other expenses total $8,926 and included a Michigan Single Business Tax 
charge of $8,098 and a small interest payment of $4,326 for a short-term loan before our Private Placement in 2006.  

NET INCOME – Our net income improved by $114,298 or 1,779% to $120,722 in 2006 from $6,424 in 2005.  

 
 

16  
 



 
 

USE OF PROCEEDS  

The net proceeds to us from this Offering, after deducting estimated offering expenses of $50,000, are estimated to 
be approximately $97,000 assuming the Minimum Offering is sold, and $685,000 assuming the Maximum Offering 
is sold. We expect to use such net proceeds as follows:  

 
(1)  The company has typically contributed 30% of equity for a new restaurant, while borrowing 70% from a 
financial institution. Generally, such loans have a fixed interest rate and a 7 year amortization.  
(2)  These figures represent the cost of paying payroll, advertising costs, and purchasing inventory in 
connection with the initial opening of a new restaurant.  
(3)  Represents amounts to be used for working capital and general corporate purposes, including rent expense, 
corporate overhead, administration and ongoing professional fees.  

The net proceeds from this offering, together with internally generated funds, are expected to be adequate to fund 
our working capital needs for the next 12 months. See "Plan of Operation". There can be no assurance that such 

funds will be sufficient to fund our operations for 12 months. If not, we could be forced to seek additional funding. 
There is no assurance we could obtain such funding. (See "Risk Factors".) Pending use of the proceeds from this 
offering as set forth above, we may invest all or a portion of such proceeds in marketable securities, short-term, 

interest-bearing securities, U.S. Government securities, money market investments and short-terms, interest-bearing 
deposits in banks.  

 
 

      
Approximate  Approximate Percentage  

   

Application of Proceeds  Dollar Amount  of Net  Proceeds  
   

                     

      
Minimum  Maximum  Minimum  Maximum  

   

                     

Development of New Restaurants(1)  
               

   
Organization Cost   $      3,191   $         22,537     3.29%         3.29%  

   

   
Licenses & Fees   $      1,825   $         12,877     1.88%         1.88%  

   

   
Leasehold Improvements   $   37,626   $      265,712  38.79%      38.79%  

   

   
Furniture, Equipment & Fixtures   $   33,872   $       239,202      34.92%      34.92%  

   

   
Opening Expenses(2)   $     5,936   $         41,922       6.12%        6.12%  

   

                     

   
Development Cost Total:    $   82,450    $      582,250  85%  85%  

   

                     

Working Capital and General Corporate Purposes(3):    $    14,550    $      102,750  15%  15%  
   

                     

   
Total:    $    97,000    $      685,000  100%  100%  
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CAPITALIZATION  

The following table sets forth our capitalization at September 30, 2007, and as adjusted to show the sale of the 
minimum number of 28,000 shares of common stock offered hereby at a public offering price of $5.25 per Share, 
including the application of the net proceeds of such sale, as described in "Use of Proceeds". See "Description of 
Capital Stock".  

 

(1)  

      

September 30, 2007 (unaudited)  
   

Actual  
As Adjusted  
Minimum (1)  

As Adjusted  
Maximum (2)  

Liabilities :  

         

Current Liabilities  $1,483,923  $1,483,923  $1,483,923  
Long Term Liabilities:     695,360     695,360     695,360  
Total Liabilities  2,179,283  2,179,283  2,179,283  

Stockholders' Equity :  
         

Common Stock $.0001 par value per Share;  
100,000,000 shares authorized; 17,930,000  
Shares issued and outstanding; 17,958,000 and 
18,070,000 Shares Issued and outstanding, as adjusted 
(assuming the minimum and maximum number of 
Shares are sold respectively) ………………………  
Paid-In Capital. ……………………………………  

 
 
 
 
 

$      1,793  
$  983,436  

 
 
 
 
 

      $       1,795  
$ 1,130,434  

 
 
 
 
 

$       1,807  
$ 1,718,422  

Retained earnings: ……………………………………  $  <3,048>  $  <3,048>  $  <3,048>  
Total Stockholders' Equity  $  982,181  $ 1,129,181  $ 1,717,181  
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity  $ 3,161,464  $ 3,308,464  $ 3,896,464  

            

Assumes the sale of 28,000 shares, or the minimum number of shares in the offering.  
(2)  Assumes the sale of 140,000, or the maximum number of shares in the offering.  

DILUTION  

Our net tangible book value at September 30, 2007 is $982,181 or $.055 per share of common stock. Net tangible 
book value per Share represents the amount of total tangible assets less liabilities, divided by 17,930,000, the 
number of shares of common stock outstanding at September 30, 2007. See "Description of Capital Stock". 
"Dilution" means the difference between the public offering price and the pro-forma net tangible book value per 
share after giving effect to the offering.  

Maximum  

After giving effect to the sale of 140,000 shares (assuming that the maximum number of shares offered hereby are 
sold), the as adjusted net tangible book value at September 30, 2007 would be 1,717,181 or $.096 per share. The 
following table illustrates this per share dilution to investors in the offering:  

 
 

   

Maximum (2)  
Public offering per Share of Common Stock Offered hereby(1). . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

 $5.25  

Net tangible book value per Share before offering . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

.055  

Increase per Share attributable to new investors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

.041  

As adjusted net tangible book value per Share after offering. . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

  .096  

Dilution per Share to new investors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . .  
_______________________  

   

$ 5.154  

(1)    Assumes an offering price of $5.25 per Share, before deduction of offering expenses.  
(2)  Assumes the sale of 140,000 shares of common stock offered hereby.  
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Minimum  

After giving effect to the sale of 28,000 shares (assuming that the minimum number of shares offered hereby are 
sold), the as adjusted net tangible book value at September 30, 2007 would be 1,129,181 or $.063 per share. The 
following table illustrates this per share dilution to investors in the offering:  

SHAREHOLDERS  

As of the date of this Prospectus, the following table sets forth the percentage of equity to be purchased by public 
investors in this offering compared to the percentage of equity to be owned by the present stockholders, and the 
comparative amounts paid for the shares by the public investors as compared to the total consideration paid by our 
present stockholders.  

BUSINESS  

Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc. is a holding company that was formed September 25, 2006 in the state of 
Nevada. We own all the stock in three wholly owned subsidiaries, AMC Group, Inc., AMC Wings, Inc., and AMC 
Burgers, Inc. (References to the "Company", "we", "our" hereinafter shall refer collectively to the Corporate Group). 
AMC Group, Inc. is a Michigan corporation that was formed on March 28, 2007 to operate as a management 
company, and it will provide management services for all restaurants owned by the consolidated group. Our 
affiliates currently own nine (9) operating Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants, located in Michigan and Florida (the 
"Existing Restaurants"), and AMC Group manages those Existing Restaurants in return for a management and 
advertising fee. AMC Wings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation that was formed on March 12, 2007, and it will own all 
new restaurants we develop in the future under the Buffalo Wild Wing concept. AMC Burgers, Inc. is a Michigan 
corporation that was formed on March 12, 2007, and it will own all new restaurants we develop using the Bagger 
Dave's concept. We are currently developing our first restaurant using this concept.  

We are currently an operator of restaurants and we receive our revenues from management fees. However, all new 
restaurants developed by us will be owned by us. In addition, AMC Wings currently has the option to purchase all 
the Existing Restaurants. Our strategic plan is to exercise its option to purchase the Existing Restaurants, and then 
own all the Restaurants it operates and manages. There is no assurance that this strategic plan will be achieved.  

We have entered into a service agreement (the "Service Agreement") with our affiliate stores and the stores owned 
by the Corporate Group to manage and operate eleven (11) Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants and one (1) Bagger 
Dave's. As part of the Service Agreement, we have been granted an option to purchase restaurants we do not 
currently own at the second anniversary of any Initial Public Offering of Diversified Restaurant Holdings. Inc. The 
Service Agreement calls for AMC Group, Inc. to collect a service fee equal to 6% of the gross revenues of each 
restaurant under management and a marketing fee equal to 2% of the gross revenues of each restaurant under 
management. The Service Agreement also gives AMC Group, Inc. the option to purchase these restaurants for two 
(2) times the average of each restaurant's annual earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization 
("EBITDA") for the previous three (3) years ("Purchase  

 
 

   

Minimum (2)  
Public offering per Share of Common Stock Offered hereby(1). . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

$5.25  

Net tangible book value per Share before offering . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

.055  

Increase per Share attributable to new investors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

.008  

As adjusted net tangible book value per Share after offering. . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . .  

  .063  

Dilution per Share to new investors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . .  
_______________________  

   

$ 5.187  

(1)    Assumes an offering price of $5.25 per Share, before deduction of offering expenses.  
(2)  Assumes the sale of 28,000 shares of the common stock offered hereby.  

   

STOCKHOLDERS  
   

SHARES 
PURCHASED  

   

APPROX. % 
TOTAL SHARES 
OUTSTANDING  

   

TOTAL 
CONSIDERATION  

   

APPROX. % 
TOTAL 

CONSIDERATION  
                           

New Investors  
   

  140,000  
   

    .8%  
   

$735,000  
   

42.9%  
                           

Existing Shareholders  
   

17,930,000  
   

  99.2 %  
   

$   979,725  
   

57.1 %  
                           

TOTALS  
   

18,070,000  
   

100.00 %  
   

$1,714,725  
   

100.00 %  
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Price") . The Purchase Price may be paid in cash or in shares of our stock.  

Overview  

We are an established operator of eleven (11) franchised Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants, with five (5) restaurants 
located in Florida and six (6) restaurants located in Michigan. In addition, we have entered into development 
agreements with the franchisor of Buffalo Wild Wing restaurants to open an additional nineteen (19) Buffalo Wild 
Wing restaurants over the next eight (8) years. Eight (8) of those restaurants will be located in Michigan and eleven 
(11) of those restaurants to be located in Tampa, Florida. We derive our revenue from management fees plus two 
operating Buffalo Wild Wing restaurants managed by AMC Group, Inc., with related ownership and we plan to own 
all the restaurants we develop going forward. Accordingly, we will ultimately derive our revenues from the 
ownership and operation of the restaurants we manage.  

Buffalo Wild Wings Grill & Bar  

Buffalo Wild Wings, Inc. (BWLD, NASDAQ) currently has 440 restaurants, which are either directly owned or 
franchised, and which are located in 38 states. The BWW concept continues to emerge as a national chain in the 
both the "fast casual" and "casual dining" segments, with a sports theme and bold flavors. Many of these restaurants 
are considered neighborhood destinations. Menu items are competitively priced for these segments and feature fresh 
chicken wings and other items, including specialty hamburgers and sandwiches, Buffalito soft tacos, finger foods 
and salads. The menu is greatly enhanced by the bold flavor profile of BWW's signature sauces, which range in 
flavor from mild to blazin'. The typical BWW restaurant derives approximately 75% of its revenues from food and 
25% of its revenue from alcohol sales, primarily draft beer. The inviting and energetic environment of the 
restaurants is complemented by the furnishings that can easily be rearranged to accommodate parties of various sizes 
to enjoy the big game. Guests have the option of watching various sporting events on projections screens or up to 40 
additional televisions, playing Buzztime Trivia (formally ntn Trivia) or playing video games. Typically, each BWW 
restaurant has 50 television screens that range in size from 27 inches to 108 inches. Those televisions are generally 
tuned to various sporting events, especially sporting events of primary interest in the local community. The open 
floor plan of the BWW restaurants dining and bar areas create a distinctive dining experiences for sports fans and 
families alike.  

We have established the restaurants we manage in the Detroit, Michigan and Tampa, Florida through coordinated 
local store marketing efforts and operational soundness that focuses on the guest experience. We constantly strive to 
improve our operational efficiency with comprehensive training to improve the service to our guests, in order to 
increase location sales and the corresponding service fee revenue. Our locations have also benefited from increased 
brand awareness of Buffalo Wild Wings, which is supported by national advertising on ESPN and CBS during key 
sports seasons, such as football and the March basketball tournaments.  

Bagger Dave's Legendary Burgers & Fries  

Bagger Dave's Legendary Burgers and Fries is our first initiative to diversify our operations by developing our own 
brand. The brand is currently being developed with a planned roll-out in late 2007. The concept will not be a 
traditional "burger joint." The plan is to develop a warm eclectic atmosphere where customers feel at home. The 
foundation of the concept is to emphasize service, simplicity and memorable food.  

The guiding principal of the Bagger Dave's brand will be genuine simplicity. The burgers will be made from 100% 
fresh ground beef with no fillers or preservatives. The burgers will come in the "Double Bagger" (two patties) or 
"Single Bagger" (one patty) versions on fresh-baked buns. The customer will be able to top their burger with 
artesian cheeses and/or bacon, egg, avocado and a variety of complimentary toppings – sautéed mushrooms, fried 
onions, barbecue sauce, steak sauce and other standard condiments.  

Beyond burgers, Bagger Dave's will offer kosher hot dogs, a veggie sandwich, a grilled cheese sandwich, a peanut 
butter & jelly sandwich, a BLT sandwich, salads, soups and signature fries. The french fries will be blanch fried in 
peanut oil (cholesterol free) and offered plain, following the authentic European process. The fries will be cut fresh 
in-store from either Idaho potatoes or North Carolina Sweet Potatoes. The customer will be able to choose either 
sweet potato fries or traditional potato fries with Cajun spices, ranch seasoning or a honey/cinnamon/sea salt mix 
(especially good on the sweet potato fries). We also plan to develop signature dipping sauces.  

To reinforce the Bagger Dave's name and branding our burgers, sandwiches and peanuts will be served in natural 
(brown) bags with our logo stamped prominently thereon.  
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Emphasizing simplicity, Bagger Dave's will only offer one 24 oz. beverage size. The customer will be able to 
choose from a variety of Coca Cola® fountain beverages. Bagger Dave's will also offer bottled juices and water. 
While customers wait they will be able to help themselves to complimentary in-shell peanuts in small bags.  

Bagger Dave's will also offer hand dipped ice cream, milkshakes, cookies and brownies, and these products will 
come in one size with very few options.  

Bagger Dave's will not offer drive-thru service. Instead, it will follow the fast casual service model, because of the 
fresh made to order product offering. We will attempt to establish the concept in the Detroit Metropolitan market 
and then expand it throughout the Midwest, and possibly franchise the concept nationally.  

History  

We were founded by Thomas "Michael" Ansley in late 2004 as an operating center for seven (7) Buffalo Wild 
Wings locations that Mr. Ansley owned and operated as a franchisee. In 2005 we opened two additional BWW units 
that we currently manage. Mr. Ansley has been a BWW franchisee for the past 12 years, and during that time. Mr. 
Ansley's has received numerous awards from BWW, including:  

·  2000 Operator of the Year  
·  2003 Highest Weekly Restaurant Sales (Novi, MI)  
·  2003 Highest Annual Restaurant Sales (Novi, MI)  
·  2004 Jimmy Disbrow Founder's Award  
·  2004 Scott Lowery Franchise Development Award  
·  2004 Highest Annual Restaurant Sales (Novi, MI)  
·  2005 Highest Annual Restaurant Sales (Novi, MI)  
·  2006 Highest Annual Restaurant Sales (Novi, MI)  
·  2007 International Franchise Association Franchisee of the Year  

In addition, our Novi, Michigan restaurant is among the top three (3) in revenues of all 440 BWW restaurants in the 
United States.  

In September 2007, Mr. Ansley was awarded Franchisee Of The Year by the International Franchise Association 
("IFA"). The IFA's membership consists of over 10,000 franchisees and 1,300 franchise companies and its mission 
is to protect, enhance and promote franchising.  

Our Chief Operating Officer, Jason Curtis joined Mr. Ansley in early 2000 and has been in charge of restaurant 
operations since late 2002. Mr. Ansley and Mr. Curtis work closely with Buffalo Wild Wings, Inc. on restaurant 
design, operational initiatives, training and vendor relationships. Our philosophy is that a good guest experience is 
fundamental to the longevity of the business.  

Business Strategy  

We conduct extensive analysis to determine the location of each new restaurant. Proximity to businesses (office 
buildings, movie theaters, manufacturing plants, hospitals, etc) and leveraging high-volume venues are a key success 
criteria for our business.  

We prefer a strong end-cap position in a well-anchored shopping center or life style entertainment center. Movie 
theaters are also a major traffic driver for the Buffalo Wild Wings Grill & Bar concept. Two of our locations are 
directly beside or in front of movie theaters, including the Novi, Michigan location. However, we do not rule out 
freestanding locations if the opportunity meets certain economic criteria. We operate two stand-alone locations.    

Moving forward with our second concept, Bagger Dave's Legendary Burgers & Fries, we will focus on areas with a 
high volume of lunch traffic.  

Once a location is opened we will imbed our core values: cleanliness, service and organization. Enormous efforts are 
made to ensure that all stores exemplify these ideals, making it a part of our corporate culture. Successful 
implementation starts with the employee – a key component of this strategy. Consequently, we pride ourselves with 
well organized training and very competitive incentive programs, many of which are un-heard-of in the restaurant 
industry.    
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Aside from very competitive base salaries and benefits, management enjoys a strong performance-based bonus 
program. We also provide health insurance, tuition reimbursement and company sponsored recreation trips.    

We emphasize growth organically as much as possible, giving our employees the opportunity to develop. However, 
when necessary, we will hire from the outside, but we will only hire candidates with limited management experience 
(to avoid bad habits) that have participated in a team environment in the past. This philosophy helps build a strong 
loyal management team with better employee retention than our competitors.  

We firmly believe that a happy employee translates to a happy guest. A happy guest is the solution to repeat sales 
and word-of-mouth marketing - two key factors that are fundamental to same store sales performance, which we 
focus on as a management tool.  

Current Buffalo Wild Wings Restaurants Under Management and Subject To Option For Purchase  

Sterling Heights, Michigan – This restaurant opened in December, 1999 and has consistently ranked in the top 25 
in sales for the entire Buffalo Wild Wings system. The restaurant is located in Macomb County, north of Detroit and 
the population for the five mile radius of the restaurant is approximately 275,000. This restaurant is located directly 
in front of an AMC 30 cinema in a shopping center anchored by Wal-Mart and Farmer Jack along the M-59 
corridor. In July, 2005, this location was fully remodeled.  

Fenton, Michigan – This restaurant opened in April, 2001 and is located 15 minutes south of Flint, Michigan in 
Genesee County. This restaurant is located off of U.S. Highway 23, just 45 minutes from Metropolitan Detroit. 
Fenton is a growing community and the population within five miles of this restaurant is approximately 45,000. In 
July, 2006 this location was fully remodeled.  

Novi, Michigan – This restaurant opened in June, 2002 and has ranked number one in sales within the Buffalo Wild 
Wings system in 2003, 2004, 2005 and 2006. The restaurant is located in an outdoor lifestyle entertainment center 
facing 1-96, beside a 20 screen cinema complex. Novi is a growing young affluent suburb located northwest of 
Detroit in Oakland County. The population for the five mile radius around the restaurant is approximately 220,000. 
This location is currently being upgraded to Buffalo Wild Wing's new Generation 4.1 format.  

Clinton Township, Michigan – This restaurant is a stand alone restaurant located directly across the street from a 
Meijer Super Center in the heart of Macomb County, just north of Detroit. The population for the five mile radius 
around this restaurant is approximately 330,000. Clinton Township opened in December, 2003 with a solid 
performance to date.  

Brandon, Florida – This restaurant is a stand alone location that opened in June, 2004. The restaurant is at the end 
of the Cross-town Expressway in Brandon, Florida just east of Tampa. The population for the five mile radius 
around this restaurant is approximately 160,000 and growing. Florida is a new market for Buffalo Wild Wings.  

Ferndale, Michigan – This restaurant is located on Nine Mile Road, just north of Detroit in rejuvenated downtown 
Ferndale. Ferndale is located near the I-75 and I-696 interchange in the heart of Metropolitan Detroit. The 
population for the five mile radius around this restaurant is approximately 450,000. The location consistently ranks 
in the top ten for Buffalo Wild Wings system wide sales.  

Riverview, Florida – This restaurant opened in September, 2005 and is located in a growing area southeast of 
Tampa, Florida. The location is about a mile from a new community, with about 6,700 new homes. In addition, two 
new developments have been announced, which may add up to 6,400 more homes to the community over the next 
couple of years.  

Sarasota, Florida – This restaurant is located on Clark Road in Sarasota, which is the main artery out to Siesta Key. 
The location is the anchor end cap position in a small shopping center that features Moe's, Atlanta Bread and other 
restaurants. This location opened in March of 2006.  

Warren, Michigan – This restaurant opened in July, 2007 and is located directly across the street from the General 
Motors Technology Center which employs over 22,000 people. Warren is a northern suburb of Detroit. The 
population for the five mile radius around this restaurant is approximately 350,000. Since opening last summer this 
location has ranked in the top ten in sales of all restaurants in the Buffalo Wild Wings system.  
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Growth Strategy  

We currently operate six (6) Buffalo Wild Wings Grill & Bar restaurants in the northern suburbs of Detroit, 
Michigan (Oakland, Macomb and Genesee counties) and five (5) in the Tampa/Sarasota, Florida region. We have a 
development agreement with Buffalo Wild Wings to develop nineteen (19) additional Buffalo Wild Wing 
restaurants and we plan to open 25 Bagger Dave's restaurants for a total of forty-four (44) new restaurants in 
Michigan and Florida by August of 2014. Each restaurant we develop in the future will be owned and operated by 
us; however, there is no assurance we will achieve the development goals discussed above.  

Restaurants Newly Opened and under Development  

In addition to the restaurants that are currently in operation, we recently opened two (2) Buffalo Wild Wings 
restaurants in Florida and plan to begin construction this year on three (3) additional Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants 
in Michigan. We expect that the development of these restaurants will be funded by our current capital resources and 
by loans from Charter One Bank. These loans will be recorded as debts on our balance sheet and the restaurant 
themselves will be recorded as capital assets on the balance sheet of each separate legal entity that owns the 
restaurant. The financial statements of these wholly owned subsidiaries will be combined with our balance sheet on 
a consolidated basis. Each of the restaurants under development, as discussed below, will be owned and operated by 
us. The following describes the status of each restaurant we are currently developing, as well as the terms of 
borrowings used to develop those restaurants:  

1.  North Port , Florida – This 6,400 sq/ft Buffalo Wild Wings restaurant is an end cap position currently 
under construction in a shopping center anchored by a Super Wal-Mart and Home Depot, located on 
Tamiami Trail (U.S. Route 41) and Sumter Road. North Port is one of the fastest growing communities in 
Florida, located just north of Port Charlotte, Florida. This restaurant opened to the public on Sunday, 
August 5th, 2007. The development of this restaurant will be funded by a construction loan from GE 
Capital, with the following terms:    

In addition, we have received a commitment from Charter One Bank to fund the development of this 
restaurant on the following terms:  

2.  

Loan Amount:  $791,820  
Term:  7 years  
Pricing:  8.15% fixed  
Payment:  $12,400.73 monthly beginning 12/01/2007  

Loan Amount:  $806,039  
Term:  7 years; 7 year amortization  
Pricing:  SWAP plus 2.25% - the LIBOR index will 

be fixed in a manner acceptable to the bank 
on the funding date of the loan  

Payment:  Loan not yet funded  

Riverview , Florida – This 6,400 sq/ft. Buffalo Wild Wings restaurant is also an end cap position under 
construction in a shopping center anchored by a Sweet Bay (grocery store) and Office Max, located on Big 
Bend Rd. at U.S. 301 just off of I-75. Other tenants include Five Guy’s Famous Burgers and Fries, Panera 
Bread, Great Clips, Fifth Third Bank, Panda Express and many more. Riverview is a growing southeastern 
suburb of Tampa, Florida. This restaurant opened on Monday, August 27th, 2007. The development of this 
restaurant will be funded by a Construction Loan from GE Capital:  

3.  

Loan Amount:  $810,410  
Term:  7 years  
Pricing:  8.00% (approximate) fixed  
Payment:  Loan not yet fully funded  

Petoskey , Michigan – Construction is expected to begin on this 6,200 sq/ft Buffalo Wild Wings restaurant 
in March, 2008. The location will be an end cap located in a Lowes anchored shopping center, near an 
adjacent Wal-Mart, Home Depot, Cinema and new $160 million Victory Casino. We expect this restaurant 
to open in July, 2008. This restaurant will be funded by a term loan from Charter One Bank, with the 
following terms:  
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4.  

Loan Amount:  $345,445  
Term:  18 months from closing date; no amortization  
Pricing:  30 day LIBOR + 2.50%, floating  
Repayment:  Interest only is payable monthly. Entire principal plus any 

accrued interest due at maturity. If the Company's securities 
offering has not been completed within the 18 month time 
frame, at maturity, principal balance will then be termed out 
and amortized over 24 months.  

Grand Blanc , Michigan – Construction will begin on this 6,000 sq/ft Buffalo Wild Wings restaurant in mid 
December, 2007. The restaurant will be located in an out building directly in front of a new 14 screen 
movie theater with an IMAX theater (NCG Trillium Cinema). A Target, a JC Penny store and many other 
specialty shops are proposed for this shopping center. The restaurant will be located about a mile off of I-
75 just south of Flint, Michigan near Genesys Hospital (employs 3,000). This restaurant is projected to 
open April, 2008. This restaurant will be funded by a term loan from Charter One Bank, with the following 
terms:  

In addition, we have received a commitment from Charter One Bank to fund the development of this 
restaurant   on the following terms:  

5.  

Loan Amount:  $349,915  
Term:  18 months from closing date; no amortization  
Pricing:  30 day LIBOR + 2.50%, floating  
Repayment:  Interest only is payable monthly. Entire principal plus any 

accrued interest due at maturity. If the Company's securities 
offering has not been completed within the 18 month time 
frame, at maturity, principal balance will then be termed out 
and amortized over 24 months.  

Loan Amount:  $816,469  
Term:  7 years; 7 year amortization  
Pricing:  SWAP plus 2.25% - the LIBOR index will be fixed in a 

manner acceptable to the bank on the funding date of the loan  
Payment:  Loan not yet funded  

Troy , Michigan - This is a newly negotiated 7,500 sq/ft. site that we hope to begin development in late 
summer 2008. The site is on Big Beaver R. and John R. in a densely populated suburb of Detroit.  The 
Troy Sports Complex anchors the center with 4 NHL size hockey rinks for recreational activities and 
leagues.  Also in the center is Starbucks, Einstein Bagels, Olga’s Kitchen, Verizon Wireless, Kroger’s and 
many more.  The site is a former Hollywood Video.  

AMC Burgers, Inc. the proprietor of Bagger Dave’s Legendary Burger’s & Fries and a subsidiary of DRH, Inc. also 
plans to open its first restaurant in January, 2008.  

6.  Berkley , Michigan – The first Bagger Dave’s location (3,472 sq/ft) will be located on Coolidge Highway 
near Twelve Mile Rd. in a stand alone location. The population in this area is one of the densest in Metro 
Detroit, with approximately 16,000 residents within one mile and 400,000 residents within five miles. 
Also, just north of this location is William Beaumont Hospital, which employs close to 12,000 employees. 
We expect this restaurant to open in early January, 2008. We have a commitment from Charter One Bank 
to fund the development of this restaurant under the following terms:  

7.  

Loan Amount:  $460,961  
Term:  7 years  
Pricing:  Fixed rate via interest rate Swap to be determined at time of 

closing. Pricing is at SWAP + 2.25%  
Payment:  Loan not yet funded  

Ann Arbor , Michigan – This will be the second Bagger Dave’s location (3,500 sq/ft) and will be located in 
a shopping center on Eisenhower Blvd. near Ann Arbor-Saline Rd. across from a new Whole Foods.  The 
site is  
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also 1 mile from Michigan Stadium and ½ mile from Briarwood Mall. One of the highest performing 
Panera Bread’s in Michigan anchors the center. This location should open in August, 2008.  

Future Transactions  

Any future transactions between the Company and its officers, directors and 5% shareholders will be on terms no 
less favorable than could be obtained from independent third parties.  In addition, the Company will not grant 
options under a qualified stock option plan with an exercise price of less than 85% of the fair market value of the 
Company's common stock on the date of grant.  

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS  

The following persons are our current executive officers, directors and director nominees:  

Our officers and directors are elected annually for a term of one year or until their successor is elected. Generally, 
we ask our directors to commit to serving three one year terms. Directors receive no cash compensation for their 
services to us as directors, but are reimbursed for expenses actually incurred in connection with attending meetings 
of the Board of Directors.  

T. Michael Ansley is the President, CEO and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company, and he has held 
these positions since our inception. Mr. Ansley serves in similar positions for our wholly owned subsidiaries AMC 
Group, Inc. AMC Wings, Inc. and AMC Burgers, Inc. From 1998 to the present, Mr. Ansley has been the President 
and Manager of AMC Group, LLC, and a predecessor to the Company. AMC Group, LLC operated and developed 
nine Buffalo Wild Wing Restaurants located in Michigan and Florida. In 1993 Mr. Ansley received a Bachelor of 
Science degree in business administration from the University of Dayton, located in Dayton, Ohio.  

Jason T. Curtis is the Chief Operations Officer (COO) and has held this position since 2002. During his time with 
us, Mr. Curtis has received numerous accolades from Buffalo Wild Wings, Inc. Mr. Curtis has been certified by the 
National Restaurant Association as a Foodservice Management Professional (FMP). Mr. Curtis attended Ferris State 
University in Big Rapids, Michigan for one semester before an injury ended his football career. Mr. Curtis is now 
enrolled in an executive program at Northwood University in Midland, Michigan where he is seeking a degree in 
business administration.  

Jay Alan Dusenberry is our Treasurer and a member of the Board of Directors, and he has held those positions since 
our inception. From 1997 to the present, Mr. Dusenberry has been employed as the Vice President of Operations for 
Cold Heading Company, an automotive supplier located in Warren, Michigan. In 1993, Mr. Dusenberry received a 
Bachelor of Science degree in finance from University of Dayton, located in Dayton, Ohio. In 2004, Mr. Dusenberry 
received an MBA degree from the University of Detroit Mercy, located in Detroit, Michigan.  

David G. Burke is the Secretary of the Company and a Member of the Board of Directors. He has held these 
positions since our inception. Since 2002, Mr. Burke has been employed by Federal-Mogal Corporation, a leading 
global supplier to original equipment vehicle manufacturers and a distributor to the worldwide vehicle aftermarket, 
which is based in Southfield, Michigan. Mr. Burke 's current position with the Company is Director of Global OE 
Marketing and Product Strategy, but through his employment, he has held roles of increasing responsibility in 
finance. In 1993 Mr. Burke earned a Bachelor of Science degree in mechanical engineering from the University of 
Dayton, located in Dayton, Ohio. In 2002  

 
 

NAME  

   

POSITION  

   

AGE  

T. Michael Ansley  

   

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director  

   

35  

Jason T. Curtis  

   

Chief Operating Officer  

   

26  

Jay Alan Dusenberry  

   

Treasurer/Director  

   

35  

David Gregory Burke  

   

Secretary/Director  

   

35  

David Ligotti  

   

Director  

   

49  

Gregory J. Stevens  

   

Director  

   

35  
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Mr. Burke received a Master of Business in Business Administration, with a concentration in Finance from the 
University of Michigan, Ross School of Business, located in Ann Arbor, Michigan.  

David Ligotti is a member of the Board of Directors and he has held that position since our inception. From 1996 to 
the present, Mr. Ligotti has owned and operated Oakwood Business Services, LLC, an accounting, tax and 
consulting firm located in Ann Arbor, Michigan. Mr. Ligotti received a Bachelor of Arts degree in political science 
in 1979 from Kalamazoo College, located in Kalamazoo, Michigan. In 1981 Mr. Ligotti received a Masters of 
Business Administration degree with a major in accounting from the University of Michigan, located in Ann Arbor, 
Michigan. In 1984 Mr. Ligotti received a Master of Science in Taxation degree from Walsh College, located in 
Troy, Michigan.  

Gregory J. Stevens is a member of the Board of Directors and he has held that position since our inception. From 
1992 to the present, Mr. Stevens has been a Strategic Engineer and partner of Cold Heading Company, an 
automotive supplier of fasteners located in Warren, Michigan. Mr. Stevens is currently a member of Desert Rock 
Enterprises, LLC, and an investment company located in Las Vegas, Nevada. Mr. Stevens received a Bachelor of 
Science degree in engineering in 1993 from the University of Dayton, located in Dayton, Ohio. Mr. Stevens attended 
Oakland University, located in Rochester, Michigan from 1995 to 1996, where he was enrolled in the Master of 
Business Administration program.  

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION  

The following table summarizes compensation earned by or paid to our principal executive officer and our other 
executive officers for our last two completed fiscal years. No other executive officer received total annual salary and 
bonus of at least $100,000 during those periods.  

 
 
 

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE  
Name and 
Principal 
Position  
 
 
 
(a)  

Year  

 
 
 
 
 
(b)  

Salary  
($)  
 
 
 
 
(c)  

Bonus  
($)  
 
 
 
 
(d)  

Stock 
Awards  
($)  
 
 
 
(e)  

Option 
Awards  
($)  
 
 
 
(f)  

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation  
($)  
 
 
(g)  

Nonqualified 
Deferred 
Compensation 
Earnings ($)  
 
 
(h)  

All Other 
Compensation 
($)  
 
 
 
(i)  

Total  
($)  
 
 
 
 
(j)  

PEO  
                           

T. Michael 
Ansley  

2005  

2006  

90,000  

90,000  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

14,080  

12,833  

104,080  

102,833  

Jason T. 
Curtis  

2005  

2006  

50,000  

50,000  

29,544  

28,261  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  

8,910  

10,700  

88,459  

95,961  

26  
 



 
 
The following table sets forth certain information for our executive officers concerning unexercised options, stock 
that has not vested, and equity incentive plan awards as of December 31, 2006.  

Employment and Consulting Agreements  

We do not have any written employment agreements with any of our executive officers, nor do we maintain key 
man life insurance on any of our employees.  

Directors and Compensation  

The table below provides information regarding the compensation of our directors for our fiscal year ending 
December 31, 2006.  

 
 

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END  
Name  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(a)  

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 
Unexercised 
Options  
(#)  
Exercisable  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(b)  

Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 
Unexercised 
Options  
(#)  
Unexercisable  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(c)  

Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Awards: 
 Number of  
Securities 
Underlying 
Unexercised 
Unearned 
Options (#)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
(d)  

Option 
Exercise 
Price  
($)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(e)  

Option 
Expiration 
Date  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(f)  

Number of 
Shares or 
Units of 
Stock That 
Have Not 
Vested  
(#)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(g)  

Market Value 
of Shares or 
Units of 
Stock That 
Have Not 
Vested  
($)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(h)  

Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Awards:  
Number  
Of  
Unearned 
Shares, Units 
or Other 
Rights That 
Have Not 
Vested  
(#)  

 
 
 
(i)  

Equity 
Incentive 
Plan 
Awards: 
Market or 
Payout 
Value of 
Unearned 
Shares, 
Units or 
Other 
Rights That 
Have Not 
Vested  
($)  
(j)  

PEO  
                           

T. Michael 
Ansley  

0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

Jason T. 
Curtis  

0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

Name  
 
 
 
 
 
 
(a)  

Fees 
Earned or 
Paid In 
Cash ($)  
 
 
(b)  

Stock 
Awards 
($)  
 
(c)  

Option 
Awards 
($)  
 
 
 
 
(d)  

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation  
($)  
 
 
 
(e)  

Nonqualified  
Deferred  
Compensation  
Earnings  
($)  
 
 
(f)  

All Other 
Compensation  
($)  
 
 
 
 
(g)  

Total  
($)  
 
 
 
 
 
(h)  

T. Michael Ansley  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

David Ligotti  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

Jay Alan Dusenberry  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

David Gregory Burke  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

Gregory J. Stevens  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  
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See the discussion regarding "Stock Option grants" under the heading "Description of Capital Stock".  

PERSONAL LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS   

Our Bylaws contain provisions in accordance with the Nevada Corporate Code which reduce the potential personal 
liability of directors for certain monetary damages and provide for indemnification of directors and other persons. 
We are unaware of any pending or threatened litigation against us or our directors that would result in any liability 
for which our directors would seek indemnification or similar protection at this time.  

Such indemnification provisions are intended to increase the protection provided directors and, thus, increase our 
ability to attract and retain qualified persons to serve as directors. Because directors liability insurance is only 
available at considerable cost and with low dollar limits of coverage and broad policy exclusions, we do not 
currently maintain a liability insurance policy for the benefit of our directors, but we may attempt to acquire such 
insurance in the future.  

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Act") may be permitted to 
directors, officers and controlling persons of the small business issuer pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or 
otherwise, the small business issuer has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission 
such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.  

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS  

The following table sets forth the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of September 30, 2007, and as 
adjusted to reflect the sale of the shares of Common Stock offered by this Prospectus, of (i) each person known by 
us to beneficially own 5% or more of the shares of outstanding common stock, (ii) each of our executive officers and 
directors, and (iii) all of our executive officers and directors as a group. Except as otherwise indicated, all shares are 
beneficially owned, and investment and voting power is held by, the persons named as owners.  

(1)  

Name and Address of  
Beneficial Owner  

   

Amount and Nature of  
Common Stock  

Beneficially Owned  
   

Percentage 
Ownership of  

Common Stock  
Before Offering(1)  

   

Percentage 
Ownership of  

Common Stock  
After Offering(2)  

   

                        

T. Michael Ansley  
820 Cherokee Avenue  
Royal Oak, MI  48067  

   

11,143,500  
   

62.2%  
   

61.6%  
   

Jason T. Curtis  
8789 Heidi Drive  
Sterling Heights, MI  48310  

   

900,000  

   

5.0%  

   

4.9%  

   

Steven A. Menker  
37899 Maple Hill  
Harrison Twp., MI  48045  

   

900,000  

   

5.0%  

   

4.9%  

   

Thomas D. Ansley  
5585 Old 70 Rd.  
Springfield, OH  45502  

   

1,356,500  

   

7.6%  

   

7.5%  

   

All Officers and Directors  
As a Group (6 persons)  

   

12,243,500  

   

68.3%  

   

67.75%  

   

Applicable percentage ownership is based on 17,930,000 shares outstanding as of September 30, 2007.  
(2)  Assuming the sale of all shares of common stock offered hereby, the number of shares that would be outstanding 

following the offering would be 18,070,000.  
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS  

David Ligotti is a member of our Board of Directors and he is the owner and operator of Oakwood Business 
Services, Inc., a provider of accounting and consulting services. Oakwood Business Services, LLC provides 
accounting and business services to us under contract and we pay Oakwood $600 per month for such services. 
Oakwood has provided these services since our inception, and we believe that these charges are consistent with 
services provided in arms length transactions for such services.  

None of our other officers, directors, or 10% shareholders has, since our date of incorporation, had any material 
interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction with us or in any presently proposed transaction that has or will 
materially affect us.  

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION  

ARBITRARY DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE  

We have determined the initial offering price of the shares arbitrarily. Among the factors we considered were the 
capital required to implement our business plan, our current financial condition and financial requirements, 
estimates of our business potential and prospects, and the fact that we are a development stage company.  

LIMITED STATE REGISTRATION  

We will qualify or register the sales of the shares in Michigan, Ohio and Florida. We will not accept subscriptions 
from residents of states in which we do not intend to qualify or register.  

TERMS OF SALE OF THE SHARES  

We are offering the shares through our officers and directors. No sales commissions will be paid to any of our 
officers or directors. Prospective investors must purchase the shares in increments of 100 shares. We have the right 
to accept or reject any subscription for shares offered hereby, in whole or in part, for any reason or for no reason. 
The offering will remain open until July 1, 2008, unless we decide to cease selling efforts at any time prior to such 
date. In addition, we may, in our discretion, extend the offering until March 1, 2009. We will reimburse our officers 
and directors for expenses incurred in connection with the offer and sale of the shares. Our officers and directors are 
relying on Rule 3a4-1 of the Exchange Act as a "safe harbor" from registration as a broker-dealer in connection with 
the offer and sales of the shares. In order to rely on such "safe harbor" provisions provided by Rule 3a4-1, an officer 
or director must (1) not be subject to a statutory disqualification; (2) not be compensated in connection with such 
selling participation by payment of commissions or other remuneration based either directly or indirectly on such 
transactions; (3) not be an associated person of a broker-dealer; and (4) (i) restrict participation to transactions 
involving offers and sale of the shares, and (ii) perform substantial duties for the issuer after the close of the offering 
not connected with transactions in securities, and not have been associated with a broker or dealer for the preceding 
12 months, and not participate in selling an offering of securities for any issuer more than once every 12 months, 
and (iii) restrict participation to written communications or responses to inquiries of potential purchasers. Our 
officers and directors intend to comply with the guidelines enumerated in Rule 3a4-1.  

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK  

CAPITAL STOCK  

We are authorized to issue 110,000,000 shares of capital stock consisting of 100,000,000 shares of $.0001 par value 
common stock and 10,000,000 shares of $.0001 par value preferred stock.  

COMMON STOCK  

General . We have 100,000,000 authorized shares of common stock, par value $.0001 per share, 17,930,000 of 
which are issued and outstanding prior to this offering. All shares of common stock currently outstanding are validly 
issued, fully paid and non-assessable, and all shares which are the subject of this prospectus, when issued and paid 
for pursuant to this offering, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.  

Voting Rights . Each Share of our common stock entitles the holder thereof to one vote, either in person or by proxy, 
at  
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meetings of stockholders. Our Board of Directors is elected annually at each annual meeting of the stockholders. See 
"Principal Stockholders" and "Risk Factors".  

Dividend Policy . All shares of common stock are entitled to participate ratably in dividends when, as and if 
declared by our Board of Directors out of the funds legally available therefor. Any such dividends may be paid in 
cash, property or additional shares of common stock. We have not paid any dividends since our inception and 
presently anticipate that all earnings, if any, will be retained for development of our business and that no dividends 
on the shares of common stock will be declared in the foreseeable future. Any future dividends will be subject to the 
discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend upon, among other things, future earnings, our operating and 
financial condition, our capital requirements, general business conditions and other pertinent facts. There can be no 
assurance that any dividends on the common stock will ever be paid.  

Miscellaneous Rights and Provisions . Holders of common stock have no preemptive or other subscriptions rights, 
conversion rights, redemption or sinking fund provisions. In the event of the liquidation or dissolution, whether 
voluntary or involuntary, of the Company, each Share of common stock is entitled to share ratably in any assets 
available for distribution to holders of our equity after satisfaction of all liabilities.  

PREFERRED STOCK  

Our Board of Directors is authorized under our Articles of Incorporation to provide for the issuance of shares of 
preferred stock, by resolution or resolutions for the issuance of such stock, and, by filing a certificate of designations 
under Nevada law, to fix the designation, powers, preferences and rights of the shares of each such series and the 
qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof without any further vote or action by the shareholders. Any shares 
of preferred stock so issued are likely to have priority over our common stock with respect to dividend or liquidation 
rights. The authority of the Board of Directors with respect to the preferred stock shall include, but not be limited to, 
setting or changing the following:  

1.  the annual dividend rate, if any, on shares of preferred stock, the times of payment and the date 
from which dividends shall be accumulated, if dividends are to be cumulative;  

2.  whether the shares of preferred stock shall be redeemable and, if so, the redemption price and the 
terms and conditions of such redemption;  

3.  the obligation, if any, of the Company to redeem shares of preferred stock pursuant to a sinking 
fund;  

4.  whether shares of preferred stock shall be convertible into, or exchangeable for, shares of stock of 
any other class or classes and, if so, the terms and conditions of such conversion or exchange, including the price or 
prices or the rate or rates of conversion or exchange and the terms of adjustment, if any;  

5.  whether the shares of Preferred Stock shall have voting rights, in addition to the voting rights 
provided by law, and, if so, the extent of such voting rights;  

6.  the rights of the shares of Preferred Stock in the event of voluntary or involuntary liquidation, 
dissolution or winding-up of the Company; and  

7.  any other relative rights, powers, preferences, qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof 
relating to the preferred stock.  

The issuance of shares of preferred stock, or the issuance of rights to purchase such shares, could be used to 
discourage an unsolicited acquisition proposal. For instance, the issuance of a series of preferred stock might impede 
a business combination by including class voting rights that would enable the holder to block such a transaction, or 
facilitate a business combination by including voting rights that would provide a required percentage vote of the 
stockholders. In addition, under certain circumstances, the issuance of preferred stock could adversely affect the 
voting power of the holders of the common stock. Although the Board of Directors is required to make any 
determination to issue such stock based on its judgment as to the best interests of our stockholders, the Board of 
Directors could act in a manner that would discourage an acquisition attempt or other transaction that some, or a 
majority, of the stockholders might believe to be in their best interests or in which stockholders might receive a 
premium for their stock over the then market price of such stock. The Board of Directors does not at present intend 
to seek stockholder approval prior to any issuance of currently authorized preferred stock, unless otherwise required 
by law.  

 
 

30  
 



 
 
Shares Eligible for Future Sale . Upon completion of this offering, we will have 18,070,000 Shares of common 
stock outstanding if the maximum number of shares offered hereby are sold. Of these shares, the shares sold in this 
offering will be freely tradeable without restriction or further registration under the Securities Act, except for any 
shares purchase by our "affiliate" (in general, a person who has a control relationship with us), which will be subject 
to the limitations of Rule 144 adopted under the Securities Act. All of the remaining shares are deemed to be 
"restricted securities", as that term is defined under Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act.  

In general, under Rule 144 as currently in effect, subject to the satisfaction of certain other conditions, commencing 
90 days after the date of this prospectus, a person (or persons whose shares are aggregated), who has owned 
restricted shares of common stock beneficially for at least six (6) months is entitled to sell, within any three-month 
period, a number of shares that does not exceed the greater of 1% of the total number of outstanding shares of the 
same class or the average weekly trading volume of our common stock on all exchanges and/or reported through the 
automated quotation system of a registered securities association during the four calendar weeks preceding the date 
on which notice of the sale is filed with the SEC. Sales under Rule 144 are also subject to certain other conditions, 
including sale provisions, notice requirements and the availability of current public information. A person who has 
not been our affiliate for at least the three months immediately preceding the sale and who has beneficially owned 
shares of common stock for at least six (6) months, is entitled to sell such shares under Rule 144 without regard to 
any of the limitations described above, provides that we maintain current public information about the Company.  

No predictions can be made as to the effect, if any, that sales of shares under Rule 144 or otherwise or the 
availability of shares for sale will have on the market, if any, prevailing from time to time. Sales of substantial 
amounts of the common stock pursuant to Rule 144 or otherwise may adversely affect the market price of the 
common stock offered hereby.  

STOCK OPTION GRANTS  

In July, 2007 each of our directors were granted options to purchase up to 30,000 shares of our common stock. 
Under the terms of the Stock Option Agreement, they receive the option to purchase 10,000 shares in each of the 
first three years of their terms as directors. If they resign their position during that period, their options will not vest. 
Once vested, the directors will be entitled to purchase our common stock under the options for $2.50 per share. The 
options will expire six (6) years from the date of grant. None of the options currently outstanding are exercisable 
within sixty (60) days of the date of this registration statement.  

REGISTRATION RIGHTS  

We have granted registration rights to eleven (11) of our shareholders who hold 800,000 shares of our common 
stock. These are "piggyback registration rights", and under the terms of our agreement with these shareholders, in 
the event we undertake an initial public offering of our shares of common stock, they have the right to have their 
shares registered at the same time as that offering. This right expires on November 29, 2009.  

NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK  

There is presently no public market for our common stock. We anticipate applying for trading of our common stock 
on the over the counter bulletin board upon the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this prospectus 
forms a part. However, we can provide no assurance that our shares will be traded on the bulletin board or, if traded, 
that a public market will materialize. In order to have our shares quoted on the bulletin board, it will be necessary for 
us to obtain market makers for our stock, and we do not currently have any arrangement with any market makers.  

STOCKHOLDERS OF OUR COMMON SHARES  

As of the date of this registration statement, we have 19 holders of our outstanding shares of common stock.  

WARRANTS  

We have issued warrants to certain of our shareholders that allow them to purchase up to 800,000 shares of our 
common stock. The warrants vest at a rate of 2.77% per month over a period of 36 months commencing on the date 
of the warrant agreement. The exercise price for the warrant is $1.00 per share of common stock purchased on the 
exercise of the warrant.  
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CERTAIN PROVISIONS IN THE BY LAWS  

Our articles of incorporation allow us to indemnify our officers and directors to the maximum extent allowed under 
Nevada law. This includes indemnification for liability which could arise under the Securities Act. Insofar as 
indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to our directors, officers or 
controlling persons under these provisions we have been informed that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is therefore unenforceable.  

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION  

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form SB-2 that we filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission with respect to the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus. This prospectus does not 
contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement and the exhibits and schedule filed therewith. For 
further information about us and the shares offered by this prospectus, reference is made to the registration statement 
and the accompanying exhibits and schedules. A copy of the registration statement and the associated exhibits and 
schedules may be inspected without charge at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at 100 F Street, 
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and copies of all or any part of the registration statement may be obtained from 
such office upon the payment of the fees prescribed by the SEC.  

Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information about its public reference room. The SEC maintains 
a World Wide Web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding 
registrants, including us, that file electronically with the SEC. The address of the website is http://www.sec.gov. Our 
registration statement and the exhibits and schedules we filed electronically with the SEC are available on this site.  

As of the date of this prospectus, we will be subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, as amended, and we will file reports and other information with the SEC. Such reports and other 
information can be inspected and/or obtained at the locations and website set forth above.  

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS  

This prospectus includes "forward-looking statements". These statements involve known and unknown risks, 
uncertainties and other factors which could cause actual results, performance (financial or operating) or 
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements not to occur or be realized. Such forward-
looking statements generally are based upon our best estimates of future results, performance or achievement, based 
upon current conditions, and the most recent results of operations. Forward-looking statements may be identified by 
the use of forward-looking terminology such as "may," "will," "expect," "believe," "estimate," "anticipate," 
"continue," or similar terms, variations of those terms or the negative of those terms. Potential risks and 
uncertainties include among other things, such factors as:  

- the success of our new Restaurant concept and the acceptance of those restaurants in the marketplace;  
- the competitive environment within the restaurant industry;  
- unforeseen operational difficulties and financial losses,  
- the other factors and information disclosed and discussed under "Risk Factors" and in other sections of 
this            prospectus.  

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot 
guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Moreover, we do not assume responsibility 
for the accuracy and completeness of the forward-looking statements after the date of this prospectus.  

EXPERTS  

Our financial statements as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 and the year that ended, appearing in this 
prospectus and registration statement have been audited by Rehmann Robson, Registered Certified Public 
Accountants and independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon, appearing elsewhere in this prospectus 
and in this registration statement, and are included in reliance upon such report given upon the authority of said firm 
as experts in accounting and auditing.  
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LEGAL MATTERS  

The validity of the shares offered hereby will be passed upon for us by Jones, Haley & Mottern, P.C., a professional 
corporation located in Atlanta, Georgia.    

FURTHER INFORMATION  

You should rely only on the information in this prospectus or any supplement hereto. We have not authorized 
anyone else to provide you with different information. Offers of the securities are being made only in states where 
the offers are permitted. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus or any prospectus 
supplement is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of those documents.  

This prospectus is part of a Registration Statement on Form SB-2 that has been filed with the SEC.  It does not 
include all of the information that is in the registration statement and the additional documents filed as exhibits with 
it.  For more detailed information, you should read the exhibits themselves.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES  

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)  
ASSETS        September 30     

      2007     2006  
Current assets              

Cash and cash equivalents             821,284     $        953,011  
Accounts receivable - related party           44,970                          -  
Inventory           47,970                          -  
Prepaid expenses and other current assets           82,770                     448  
Total current assets             996,994                953,459  
Property and equipment              

Equipment          556,586               16,117  
Furniture and fixtures           306,556               15,398  
Leasehold improvements        1,216,640                  3,104  
Restaurant construction in process           125,304                  10,000  
Total          2,205,086                  44,619  
Less accumulated depreciation           40,616                  6,363  
Property and equipment, net          2,164,470                  38,256  

Total assets     $   3,161,464     $        991,715  

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY              

Current liabilities              

Short-term borrowings        1,301,075                         -  
Accounts payable             25,430                         -  
Accrued liabilities           145,418             23,162  
Notes payable - related party             12,000           800,000  
Total current liabilities           1,483,923              823,162  
Long-term debt          695,360                          -  
Total liabilities           2,179,283              823,162  
Commitments and contingency (Notes 2, 6 and 7)              

Stockholders' equity (Note 4)              

Common stock - $0.0001 par value; 100,000,000              

shares authorized; 17,930,000 and 12,630,000 shares              

issued and outstanding at September 30, 2007 and              

2006, respectively                  1,793                    1,263  
Additional paid in capital             983,436                            -  
(Accumulated deficit) retained earnings               (3,048)          168,553  
Less: Common stock subscriptions receivable                      -              (1,263)  
Total stockholders' equity             982,181              168,553  

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity     $   3,161,464      $      991,715  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (UNAUDITED)  
Nine Months Ended September 30  

      2007     2006  
Revenue              

Management and advertising fee revenue      $          1,292,380      $               988,824  
Food and beverage revenue             698,263                                 -     
Total Revenue          1,990,643               988,824  
Operating Expenses              

Compensation costs             882,496              540,925  
Food and beverage costs             198,338                            -     
Other operating expenses              

General and administrative            813,281              297,936  
Occupancy              48,173                21,944  
Depreciation and amortization            31,930                  5,421  
Repairs and maintenance                 864                            -     
Total other operating expenses                     894,248                      325,301  

Total operating expenses                  1,975,082                      866,226  
Operating profit                       15,561                      122,598  
Other expense                      (3,219)                             -  
Income before income taxes                       12,342                      122,598  
Income taxes                         3,606                              -  

Net income      $                 8,736      $              122,598  

Less: pro forma income taxes                              31,063  

Pro forma net income            $                91,535  
               

Weighted average number of common shares              

outstanding (Note 1)               17,930,000               17,930,000  
               

Basic earnings per share  - as reported      $             0.000      $             0.007  

Fully diluted earnings per share - as reported      $             0.000      $             0.004  
               

Basic earnings per share - pro forma      $             0.000      $             0.005  
Fully diluted earnings per share  - pro forma      $             0.000      $             0.003  
   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  

AND SUBSIDIARIES  
                              

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (UN AUDITED)  
                          
                              

                     
(Accumulated  

      

               
Additional  

   
Deficit)  

   
Total  

   

Common Stock  
   

Paid-in  
   

Retained  
   

Stockholders'  

   

Shares  
   

Amount  
   

Capital  
   

Earnings  
   

Equity  
                              

Balances - December 31, 
2006           17,930,000  

   
 $            1,793  

   
 $          977,932  

   
 $             (11,784)  

   
 $           967,941  

                              

Stock options vested                            -  
   
                       -  

   
                 5,504  

   
                          -  

   
                  5,504  

                              

Net income                            -  
   

                       -  
   

                       -  
   

                   8,736  
   

                  8,736  
                              

Balances - September 30, 
2007           17,930,000  

   

               1,793  
   

            983,436  
   

                (3,048)  
   

              982,181  
                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  

AND SUBSIDIARIES  
               

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)  
               
               

      

Nine Months Ended September 30  
      2007     2006  

Cash flows from operating activities              

Net income      $        8,736      $     122,598  

Adjustments to reconcile net income to              

net cash provided by operating activities              

Depreciation and amortization              31,930                 5,421  

Stock option expense                5,504                     -  

Changes in operating assets and liabilities that              

provided (used) cash              

Accounts receivable - related party              60,777             72,349  

Inventory            (47,970)                     -  

Prepaid expenses and other current assets            (79,465)              (368)  

Accounts payable              25,430                      -  

Accrued liabilities            108,298             (8,377)  

Related party payables                     -             (8,000)  
               

Net cash provided by operating activities            113,240           183,623  
               

Cash flows used in investing activities              

Purchases of property and equipment        (2,170,466)            (30,612)  
               

Cash flows from financing activities              

Proceeds from short-term borrowings        1,301,075                     -  
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt           695,360                    -  
Proceeds from notes payable - related party             12,000            800,000  

Repayment of related party notes         (200,000)                    -  
               

Net cash provided by financing activities        1,808,435            800,000  
               

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents         (248,791)            953,011  
               

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period      1 ,070,075                    -  
               

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period      $  821,284      $    953,011  
               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  



DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES  

 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1.  BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLI CIES  

Basis of Presentation  

The accompanying financial statements as of and for the nine-month periods ended 
September 30, 2007 and 2006 are unaudited.  In the opinion of management, all 
adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of such financial statements have been 
included. Such adjustments consisted only of normal recurring items. Interim results are 
not necessarily indicative of results for the full year.  

The accounting policies followed by the Company with respect to these unaudited 
interim consolidated financial statements are consistent with those used in preparing the 
Company’s audited consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2006.  

Nature of Business  

Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc. (DRH) and its three wholly owned subsidiaries 
AMC Group, Inc, (AMC),  AMC Wings, Inc. (WINGS),  and AMC Burgers, Inc. 
 (BURGERS), (collectively the “Company”) develop, own, and operate, as well as render 
management and marketing services for, Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants located 
throughout Michigan and Florida and their own restaurant concept, Bagger Dave’s 
Legendary Burgers and Fries (Bagger Dave’s).    

AMC was formed on March 28, 2007 and provides management and marketing services 
to Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants related to the Company through common ownership 
and management control.  Services provided include marketing, restaurant operations, 
restaurant management consultation, the hiring and training of management and staff, 
and other management services reasonably required in the ordinary course of restaurant 
operations.    

WINGS was formed on March 12, 2007 and will own future Buffalo Wild Wings 
restaurants and with an option to purchase existing restaurants managed by AMC.  Also 
formed during the nine months ended September 30, 2007 were AMC Northport, Inc., 
AMC Riverview, Inc., AMC Grand Blanc, Inc., and AMC Petoskey, Inc. all of which are 
100% owned by AMC Wings, Inc.  These WINGS subsidiaries will each own and 
operate a Buffalo Wild Wings restaurant.  Restaurant operations at AMC Northport, Inc. 
and AMC Riverview, Inc. commenced during the nine month period ended September 
30, 2007.  

BURGERS was also formed on March 12, 2007 and will own Bagger Dave’s restaurants, 
which is a new concept developed by the Company.  The first Bagger Dave’s restaurant 
opened in January 2008 in Berkley, Michigan under Berkley Burgers, Inc. which is 
100% owned by BURGERS.    

DRH is incorporated in the state of Nevada; all other entities are incorporated in the state 
of Michigan.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES  

 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Principles of Consolidation  

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Diversified Restaurant 
Holdings, Inc. (DRH) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries AMC Group, Inc. (AMC); 
AMC Wings, Inc. (WINGS) and AMC Burgers, Inc. (BURGERS).  

DRH was incorporated on September 25, 2006 as part of a long-term financing and 
operations plan that contemplates acquisition of various restaurants managed by AMC 
and related through common ownership and management control (see Note 2).  As part 
of the plan, DRH acquired 100% of the ownership interests of the former AMC Group, 
LLC, effective December 31, 2006 in exchange for the issuance of 4,500,000 shares of 
its common stock (see Note 4).  The accompanying consolidated financial statements for 
2006 include AMC’s results of operations for the entire period as if the acquisition was 
effective January 1.  All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been 
eliminated upon consolidation.  

Cash and Cash Equivalents  

Cash consists of cash on hand and demand deposits in banks.  The Company considers 
all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or less to 
be cash equivalents.  The Company, at times throughout the year, may in the ordinary 
course of business maintain cash balances in excess of federally insured amounts. 
 Management does not believe the Company is exposed to any unusual risks on such 
balances.  

Accounts Receivable – Related Party  

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from 
outstanding balances.  Balances that are outstanding after management has used 
reasonable collection efforts are written off with a corresponding charge to bad debt 
expense.  The balance at September 30, 2007 relates entirely to management and 
advertising fees charged to the related Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants discussed above 
and thus arises in the ordinary course of business (see note 2).  Management does not 
believe any allowances for doubtful accounts are necessary at September 30, 2007 or 
2006.  

Inventory  

Inventory, which consists mainly of food and beverage, is valued at the lower of cost or 
market, with cost being determined on the first in, first out basis.  

Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets  

Prepaid expenses consist principally of prepaid insurance and are recognized ratably as 
expense over the period covered by the unexpired premium.  Other assets consist 
principally of franchise fees, liquor licenses, and loan fees and are amortized to expense 
ratably over the term of the related underlying agreement.    
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES  

 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Property and Equipment  

Property and equipment are stated at cost.  Major improvements and renewals are 
capitalized, while ordinary maintenance and repairs are expensed.  Management annually 
reviews these assets to determine whether carrying values have been impaired.    

The Company capitalizes as restaurant construction in process costs incurred in 
connection with the design, build out and furnishing of its owned restaurants.  Such costs 
consist principally of leasehold improvements, directly related “soft costs” such as 
architectural and design fees, construction period interest (when applicable) and 
equipment, furniture and fixtures not yet placed in service.     

Depreciation and Amortization  

Depreciation on non-restaurant equipment, furniture and fixtures is computed using an 
accelerated method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets which range from 
five to seven years.  Depreciation on restaurant equipment, furniture and fixtures is 
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, 
which range from five to seven years.  Restaurant leasehold improvements are amortized 
over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the related improvement. 
 Restaurant construction in process is not amortized or depreciated until the related assets 
are placed into service.  

Revenue Recognition  

Management and advertising fees are calculated by applying a percentage as stipulated in 
a management services agreement to managed restaurant revenues. Revenues derived 
from management and advertising fees are recognized in the period in which they are 
earned, which is the period in which the management services are provided.  Revenues 
from food and beverage sales are recognized at the time of sale.  

Income Taxes  

For 2007, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually for differences 
between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in 
taxable or deductible amounts in the future, based on enacted tax laws and rates 
applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. 
 Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the 
amount expected to be realized.  Income tax expense is the tax payable or refundable for 
the year plus or minus the change during the year in deferred tax assets and liabilities.  

AMC Group, LLC was organized as a limited liability company during 2006 and is not a 
taxpaying entity for federal income tax purposes.  As discussed in Note 5, management 
has, however, calculated pro forma income taxes for 2006.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES  

 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Interpretation No. 
48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement 
No. 109 (FIN 48), which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute 
for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or 
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on de-recognition, 
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and 
transition. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. While 
Company does not expect the adoption of FIN 48 to have a material impact on its 
financial reporting, given its limited operating history, the Company is currently 
evaluating the impact, if any the adoption of FIN 48 will have on its disclosure 
requirements.  

Earnings per share (including pro forma earnings per share)  

Earnings per share are calculated under the provisions of Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 128, Earnings Per Share. SFAS No. 128 requires a 
dual presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share on the face of the income 
statement. Both basic and fully diluted earnings per share have been calculated on a pro 
forma basis for 2006 based on income in the accompanying income statement for the 
nine-month period ended September 30, 2006 (see Note 5 for pro forma income taxes). 
 Both basic and fully diluted earnings per share for 2006 have been calculated as if the 
capital stock transactions discussed in Note 4 were effective from the beginning of the 
period.  

Concentration Risks  

All of the Company’s revenues during the nine-month period ended September 30, 2006 
and approximately 65% of revenues during the nine-month period ended September 30, 
2007 are generated from the management of Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants located in 
Michigan and Florida, which are related under common ownership and management 
control (see Note 2).  

Use of Estimates  

The preparation of interim, consolidated financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and 
the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results 
could differ from those estimates.  

2.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  

Fees for monthly accounting and financial statement compilation services are paid to an 
entity owned by a stockholder of the Company.  Fees paid during the nine-months ended 
September 30, 2007 and 2006 were $14,134 and $4,421, respectively.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES  

 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Management and advertising fees are earned from restaurants related to the Company 
through common ownership.  Fees earned during the periods ended September 30, 2007 
and 2006 totaled $1,292,380 and $988,824, respectively.  Accounts receivable for such 
fees were $44,970 at September 30, 2007.  There were no outstanding receivables for 
management and advertising fees at September 30, 2006.  

The Company is a guarantor of debt of two companies related through common 
ownership.  Under the terms of the guarantees, the Company’s maximum liability is 
equal to the unpaid principal and any unpaid interest.  There are currently no separate 
agreements that provide recourse for the Company to recover any amounts from third 
parties should the Company be required to pay any amounts under the guarantees, and 
there are no assets held either as collateral or by third parties, that, under the guarantee, 
the Company could liquidate to recover all or a portion of any amounts required to be 
paid under the guarantee.  The event or circumstance that would require the Company to 
perform under the guarantee is an “event of default”.  An “event of default” is defined in 
the agreements principally as a) default of any liability, obligation, or covenant with the 
bank, including failure to pay, b) failure to maintain adequate collateral security value or, 
c) default of any material liability or obligation to another party.  As of September 30, 
2007, the carrying amount of the underlying debt obligations of the related entities is, in 
aggregate, approximately $1,440,000 and the Company’s guarantee extends for the full 
term of the debt agreements which both expire in 2014.  This amount is also the 
maximum potential amount of future payments the Company could be required to make 
under the guarantees.  As noted above, the Company and the corporations for which it 
has provided the guarantees operate under common ownership and management control 
and in accordance with Financial Interpretation No. 45 (FIN 45), Guarantor's Accounting 
and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of 
Indebtedness of Others, the initial recognition and measurement provisions of FIN 45 do 
not apply.  

Notes payable, related party at September 30, 2007 consists of a loan from a stockholder 
for start up costs at Berkley Burgers, Inc.  No specific repayment terms were set and the 
loan is expected to be repaid in the first quarter of 2008, therefore the loan is classified as 
current.  No interest is charged on the loan and any interest that would have been accrued 
would be considered insignificant.  Notes payable, related party at September 30, 2006 
consist of a $200,000 loan from an entity related under common ownership which was 
repaid in 2007 and $600,000 in loans from stockholders which were subsequently 
converted into shares of common stock on November 30, 2006 as discussed in note 4.  

3.  DEBT  

Short-term borrowings at September 30, 2007 represent draws on equipment notes with a 
financing company for the Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants of AMC Riverview, Inc. and 
AMC Northport, Inc.  Interest is charged at a variable rate based on 3.5% above the 
London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) (effective rate of approximately 9% at 
September 30, 2007).  Borrowings are secured by equipment.  Subsequent to September 
30, 2007 the equipment notes were converted into term notes being repaid on a monthly 
basis.  
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

On August 10, 2007 the Company entered into two term notes with a bank to provide 
financing, the proceeds of which are to be used to open Buffalo Wild Wing restaurants 
owned by AMC Petoskey, Inc. and AMC Grand Blanc, Inc.  The notes in the amount of 
$345,445 and $349,915, respectively, mature in February 2011 and are secured by the 
related property and equipment and the guarantees of the Company and certain 
stockholders of the Company.  The notes bear interest based on LIBOR plus 2.25% 
(effective rate of approximately 7.75% at September 30, 2007) and require the Company 
to maintain a minimum debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.20:1.00 and a funded debt 
to EBITDA ratio not to exceed 3.00:1.00 on a consolidated basis.  Interest only payments 
are due through February 2009 and therefore the notes are classified as long term at 
September 30, 2007.  

Scheduled future minimum maturities of long-term debt are as follows:  

Year Ending December 31  Amount  

2007 (remaining three months)  $    -  
2008    -  
2009     225,309  
2010     400,279  
2011       69,772  
Total  $ 695,360  

4.  CAPITAL STOCK (INCLUDING WARRANTS)  

On September 25, 2006, DRH issued 12,630,000 shares of its $.0001 par value common 
stock to certain founding members and management of AMC Group, Inc. and related 
restaurants at a price of $.0001 per share.  

On November 30, 2006 DRH privately placed 800,000 shares of its $.0001 par value 
common stock at an issuance price of $1 per share to eleven accredited investors in 
exchange for cash proceeds of $800,000.  In addition, these investors were issued 
warrants to purchase an additional 800,000 common shares at a purchase price of $1 per 
share.  These warrants vest over a 3 year period from the issuance date and expire four 
years after issuance.  The fair value of these warrants, which totaled approximately 
$145,000 as determined using the Black-Scholes model, has been recognized as an 
offering cost in 2006.  

Effective December 31, 2006, DRH issued 4,500,000 shares of its $.0001 par value 
common stock in exchange for 100% of the ownership of AMC Group, LLC.  The 
transaction was accounted for in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Technical Bulletin 85-5, Issues Relating to Accounting for Business Combinations (FTB 
85-5) and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, No. 141, Business Combinations 
(SFAS No. 141).  Under FTB 85-5, purchase accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 
141 must be applied to the minority interest exchanged in the transaction.  In applying 
purchase accounting under SFAS No. 141, if the consideration given in a business 
combination is not  
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_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

in the form of cash (that is, in the form of noncash assets, liabilities incurred, or equity 
interests issued), measurement is based on the fair value of the consideration given or the 
fair value of the asset (or net assets) acquired, whichever is more clearly evident and, 
thus, more reliably measurable.  Management determined that the transaction should be 
recorded at the fair value of the consideration received (the book value of AMC’s net 
assets of $178,462) since it believed that this was the more clearly evident value and thus 
more reliably measured.  In making this determination, we considered the nature of the 
net assets acquired (cash, trade receivables, office equipment, trade and related party 
payables), the nature of the acquired business (longevity, historical profitability, related 
party nature of income source, etc.) as well as the fact that a market value by active 
trading for valuing DRH’s common stock had not occurred at the time of the transaction. 
  In determining the fair value of AMC’s net assets, management considered that AMC’s 
identified assets as noted above had net fair values that equaled (cash, receivables and 
payables) or approximated (equipment) their carrying values.  In addition, management 
considered whether any goodwill or intangible assets (such as patents, trademarks, 
customer lists, non-compete covenants, etc.) existed that should be valued, and 
determined that no such goodwill or intangible assets existed at the date of the 
transaction.    

On July 30, 2007 DRH issued 150,000 stock options to the directors of the Company. 
 These options vest equally over a three year period and expire six years from issuance. 
 Once vested, the options can be exercised at a price of $2.50 per share.  Stock option 
expense of $5,504, as determined using the Black-Scholes model, has been recognized as 
a compensation cost on the consolidated statements of income and as additional paid in 
capital on the consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity for the fair value of shares 
vested as of September 30, 2007.  The fair value of unvested shares, as determined using 
the Black-Scholes model, is $91,696 as of September 30, 2007.  

At September 30, 2007, 950,000 shares of authorized common stock are reserved for 
issuance to provide for the exercise of the warrants and stock options.  No warrants or 
options have been exercised as of September 30, 2007.  

The Company has authorized 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock at a par value of 
$.0001.  No preferred shares are issued or outstanding as of September 30, 2007.  Any 
preferences, rights, voting powers, restrictions, dividend limitations, qualifications, and 
terms and conditions of redemption shall be set forth and adopted by a board of directors’ 
resolution prior to issuance.  

5.  INCOME TAXES  

As discussed in Note 1, DRH was formed on September 25, 2006 and had no operations 
prior to its acquisition of the membership interests of AMC as of December 31, 2006. 
Primarily all of the 2006 consolidated net income is the result of AMC’s operations prior 
to the date of acquisition.  Management has, however, calculated pro forma income taxes 
in the accompanying income statement for the nine month period ended September 30, 
2006 as if the Company was a tax paying entity as of the beginning of that period. There 
are no  
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significant temporary differences giving rise to deferred income tax assets or liabilities. 
 Income tax expense for 2007 results entirely from federal income taxes currently 
payable.  

6.  OPERATING LEASES (INCLUDING RELATED PARTY)  

The Company leases its current office facilities under a one year renewable lease, which 
expires April 30, 2008.  The agreement requires rent to be paid in monthly installments of 
$2,575.  

The Company also leases restaurant space for AMC Northport, Inc. and AMC Riverview, 
Inc.  The ten year leases expire in 2016 and require aggregate monthly payments of 
approximately $26,000 a month.    

The Company has signed lease agreements for restaurant space for AMC Petoskey, Inc. 
and AMC Grand Blanc, Inc.  The agreements do not commence until a specified period 
of time following possession and expire ten years from that date.  After possession the 
agreements require aggregate monthly payments of approximately $20,000 a month. 
 Possession has not occurred as of September 30, 2007.  

Berkley Burgers, Inc. has signed a lease for restaurant space from an entity related 
through common ownership.  The fifteen year lease commences based on conditions 
stated in the agreement and will require monthly payments of approximately $6,300.  The 
“commencement date” has not occurred as of September 30, 2007.  

Total rent expense, on a consolidated basis, is $48,173 and $21,944 at September 30, 
2007 and 2006, respectively.  

Scheduled future minimum lease payments for non-cancellable lease terms in excess of 
one year are as follows:  

Year Ending December 31  Amount  

2007 (remaining three months)  $    82,925  
2008    311,100  
2009    300,800  
2010    300,800  
2011    300,800  
Thereafter   1,801,067  

Total  $ 3,097,492  

7.  RESTAURANT PURCHASE OPTION  

The Company has management services agreements in place with nine Buffalo Wild 
Wings restaurants located in Michigan and Florida.  These management services 
agreements each contain an option that allows a subsidiary of the Company to purchase 
each restaurant for a  
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price equal to a factor of twice the average earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, 
and amortization of the restaurant for the previous three fiscal years.  This option may be 
exercised by the subsidiary up to and including thirty days following the two-year 
anniversary date of any initial public offering completed by the Company.  While such 
exercise is contemplated as part of the Company’s strategic plan, there can be no 
assurance that this strategic plan will be achieved.  
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REHMANN ROBSON  
Certified Public Accountants  
 
A member of THE REHMANN GROUP  An Independent Member of Baker Tilly 
International  
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  

August 2, 2007  

Board of Directors  
Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc.  
Southfield, Michigan  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Diversified Restaurant 
Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiary (“the Company”) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the 
related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years 
then ended.  These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s 
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial 
statements based on our audits.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting 
Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of 
material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.  An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.  

As discussed in Notes 1 and 2 to the consolidated financial statements, all of the Company’s 
revenues are earned from services rendered to related parties.  

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc. 
and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated results of their 
operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  

 
/s/ Rehmann Robson  
Troy, Michigan  

 
 
 
5750 New King Street – Suite 200 – Troy, MI 48098 – 248.952.5000 – Fax 248.952.5750 « www.rehmann.com  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIAR Y  
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS  

              
ASSETS        December 31     

      2006     2005  
Current assets              

Cash and cash equivalents     

$ 
  1,070,075  

   $            -  

Accounts receivable - related party            105,747    72,349  
Prepaid expenses and other assets                3,305           81  
Total current assets         1,179,127          72,430  
Property and equipment              

Equipment           16,118       8,519  
Furniture and fixtures           15,398       2,384  
Leasehold improvements             3,104       3,104  
Total            34,620           14,007  
Less accumulated depreciation           8,686         942  

               

Property and equipment, net             25,934          13,065  

Total assets     $ 1,205,061      $  85,495  

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY              

Current liabilities              

Accrued liabilities     $     37,120      $  31,539  
Related party payables                       -            8,000  
Notes payable - related party          200,000                   -  
Total liabilities - all current          237,120          39,539  
Contingency (Note 6)              

Stockholders' equity (Note 3)              

Common stock - $0.0001 par value; 100,000,000              

shares authorized, 17,930,000 shares issued and              

Outstanding              1,793                    -  
Additional paid in capital         977,932                    -  
(Accumulated deficit) retained earnings         (11,784)          45,956  
Total stockholders' equity          967,941          45,956  
               

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity     $1,205,061      $  85,495  
               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIAR Y  
               

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME  
              

               

         Year Ended 
December 31     

      2006     2005  
               

Management and advertising fee revenue      $    1,524,559      $        656,149  
               

Compensation costs                743,861               517,386  
Other operating expenses              

General and administrative                613,813               104,286  
Occupancy                  29,493                 28,394  
Depreciation and amortization                    7,744                       942  
Total other operating expenses                651,050               133,622  
Total operating expenses             1,394,911               651,008  
               

Operating profit                129,648                   5,141  
               

Other (expense) income                  (8,926)                   1,283  
               

Net income      $       120,722      $            6,424  
               

Less:  proforma income taxes                  30,440                      964  
               

Proforma net income     

 $ 
         90,282  

    $            5,460  

               

Weighted average number of common shares  
outstanding (Note 1)  

   

     17,930,000  
   

     17,930,000  
               

Basic earnings per share  - as reported      $           0.007      $            0.000  

Fully diluted earnings per share - as reported      $           0.004      $            0.000  
               

Basic earnings per share - proforma      $           0.005      $            0.000  

Fully diluted earnings per share  - pro forma      $           0.003      $            0.000  
               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  



 
 

 
 
 

 
 

DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIAR Y  
                              

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY  
   

                           

                     
Retained  

      

               
Additional  

   
Earnings  

   
Total  

   

Common Stock  
   

Paid-in  
   

(Accumulated  
   

Stockholders'  

   

Shares  
   

Amount  
   

Capital  
   

Deficit)  
   

Equity  
                              

Balances - January 1, 2005                     -  
   

 $          -  
   

 $                -  
   

 $         39,532  
   

 $           39,532  

Net income                    -  
   

             -  
   

                   -  
   

             6,424  
   

                6,424  

Balances - December 31, 2005                    -  
   

             -  
   

                   -  
   

            45,956  
   

              45,956  

Common stock issued from membership  
                           

interests of AMC Group, LLC  
                           

(Notes 1 and 3)           4,500,000  
   

          450  
   

       178,012  
   

   (178,462)  
   

                   -  

Common stock issued to founding members  
                           

members of management (Note 3)          12,630,000  
   

       1,263  
   

                   -  
   

                    -  
   

                1,263  
                              

Common stock issued in private placement                800,000  
   

           80  
   

       799,920  
   

                     -  
   

            800,000  
                              

Offering costs related to common stock  
                           

issued in private placement                         -  
   

             -  
   

     (145,040)  
   

                     -  
   

         (145,040)  
                              

Fair value of common stock  
                           

warrants issued (Note 3)                           -  
   

             -  
   

       145,040  
   

                      -  
   

           145,040  
                              

Net income                          -  
   

           -  
   

                    -  
   

    120,722  
   

            120,722  
                              

Balances - December 31, 2006           17,930,000  
   

 $    1,793  
   

 $    977,932  
   

 $  (11,784)  
   

 $         967,941  
                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIAR Y  
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS  

               

               

      
Year Ended December 31  

      2006     2005  
Cash flows from operating activities              

Net income      $        120,722      $        6,424  
Adjustments to reconcile net income to              

net cash provided by operating activities              

Depreciation                    7,744                     42  
Stock subscription receivable                    1,263                    -  
Changes in operating assets and liabilities that              

(used) provided cash              

Accounts receivable - related party                (33,398)             (32,735)  
Prepaid expenses and other assets                  (3,224)                    (81)  
Accrued liabilities                    5,581               31,539  
Related party payables                  (8,000)                 7,900  

               

Net cash provided by operating activities                  90,688               13,989  
               

Cash flows used in investing activities              

Purchases of property and equipment                (20,613)             (14,007)  
               

Cash provided by financing activities              

Proceeds from issuance of notes payable - related party                200,000                   -  
Proceeds from issuance of common stock                800,000                   -  

               

Net cash provided by financing activities             1,000,000                  -  
               

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents             1,070,075               (18)  
               

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year                           -                18  
               

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year      $    1,070,075      $            -  
               

Supplemental disclosures of cash flows information  
            

Common stock issued for AMC Group, LLC membership  
            

  interests  
   

 $        178,462  
   

 $            -  
               

               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  
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1.  BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLIC IES  
2.  

Nature of Business  

Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc. (DRH) and its wholly owned subsidiary, AMC 
Group, Inc, (AMC) (the “Company”) render management and marketing services for 
Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants located throughout Michigan and Florida.  These 
restaurants are related to the Company through common ownership and management 
control.  Services provided include marketing, restaurant operations, restaurant 
management consultation, the hiring and training of management and staff, and other 
management services reasonably required in the ordinary course of restaurant operations. 
 See Note 7 for subsequent events related to the creation of additional subsidiaries.  

Principles of Consolidation  

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Diversified Restaurant 
Holdings, Inc. (DRH) and its wholly-owned subsidiary, AMC Group, Inc. (AMC – see 
Note 7).  

DRH was incorporated on September 25, 2006 as part of a long-term financing and 
operations plan that contemplates acquisition of various restaurants managed by AMC 
and related through common ownership and management control (see Note 6).  As part of 
the plan, DRH acquired 100% of the ownership interests of AMC effective December 31, 
2006 in exchange for the issuance of 4,500,000 shares of its common stock (see Note 3). 
 The accompanying consolidated financial statements for 2006 include AMC’s results of 
operations for the entire calendar year as if the acquisition was effective January 1.  The 
accompanying 2005 consolidated financial statements were originally presented as those 
of “AMC Group, LLC” (see Note 7), and are included herein for comparative purposes 
due to the nature of AMC’s common ownership and management control with DRH.  All 
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated upon 
consolidation.  

Cash and Cash Equivalents  

Cash consists of cash on hand and demand deposits in banks.  The Company considers 
all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or less to 
be cash equivalents.  The Company, at times throughout the year, may in the ordinary 
course of business maintain cash balances in excess of federally insured amounts. 
 Management does not believe the Company is exposed to any unusual risks on such 
balances.  
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Accounts Receivable – Related Party  

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from 
outstanding balances.  Balances that are outstanding after management has used 
reasonable collection efforts are written off with a corresponding charge to bad debt 
expense.  Management does not believe allowances are necessary at December 31, 2006 
or 2005.  

Property and Equipment  

Property and equipment are stated at cost.  Major improvements and renewals are 
capitalized, while ordinary maintenance and repairs are expensed.  Management annually 
reviews these assets to determine whether carrying values have been impaired.  

Depreciation  

Depreciation is computed using an accelerated method over the estimated useful lives of 
the related assets, including leasehold improvements, which range from five to thirty-nine 
years.  

Revenue Recognition  

Management and advertising fees are calculated by applying a percentage as stipulated in 
a management services agreement to managed restaurant revenues. Revenues derived 
from management and advertising fees are recognized in the period in which they are 
earned, which is the period in which the management services are provided.    

Income Taxes  

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually for differences between 
the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or 
deductible amounts in the future, based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the 
periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income.  Valuation 
allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount 
expected to be realized.  Income tax expense is the tax payable or refundable for the year 
plus or minus the change during the year in deferred tax assets and liabilities.  

AMC was organized as a limited liability company and is not a taxpaying entity for 
federal income tax purposes.  Accordingly, the 2005 financial statements do not include 
any provision for income taxes because earnings and losses are included in the members’
personal income tax returns (see Note 7).  As discussed in Note 4, management has, 
however, calculated pro forma income taxes for 2006 and 2005.  
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Earnings per share (including pro forma earnings per share)  

Both basic and fully diluted earnings per share have been calculated on a pro forma basis 
for 2006 and 2005 based on pro forma net income in the accompanying income 
statements (see Note 4 for pro forma income taxes).  Both basic and fully diluted earnings 
per share for 2005 have been calculated as if the capital stock transactions discussed in 
Note 3 were effective as of January 1, 2005.  Accordingly, the weighted average number 
of  common shares used in the earnings per share calculations discussed above is 
17,930,000.    

Concentration Risks  

All of the Company’s revenues are generated from the management of Buffalo Wild 
Wings restaurants in Michigan and Florida, which are related under common ownership 
and management control (see Note 2).  

Use of Estimates  

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported 
amounts of income and expenses during the reporting year.  Actual results could differ 
from those estimates.  

2.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  

During the year ended December 31, 2006 the Company borrowed $200,000 from TMA 
Enterprises of Ferndale, LLC, an entity related through common ownership. Interest was 
charged at a rate of 8.75% per annum and interest expense associated with the 
borrowings was $4,326. The borrowings were repaid in February 2007.  

Fees for monthly accounting and financial statement compilation services are paid to a 
company owned by a stockholder of the Company.  Fees paid in 2006 and 2005 were 
$5,877 and $3,525, respectively.  

Management and advertising fees are earned from restaurants related to the Company 
through common ownership.  Fees earned during the years ended December 31 are as 
follows:  
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Anker, Inc.  $  198,320  $91,578  
Bearcat Enterprises, Inc.  219,270  99,066  
Flyer Enterprises  254,657  128,527  
TMA Enterprises of Novi, Inc.  362,600  187,557  
TMA Enterprises of Ferndale, LLC  320,699  149,421  
AMC Warren, LLC  115,731  -  
AMC Sarasota, LLC  53,282  -  

Total management and advertising fees earned  $  1,524,559  $  656,149  

Accounts receivable – related party in the accompanying balance sheets represents 
amounts due from the above affiliated entities for management and advertising fees and 
advances to other affiliates for restaurant construction.  All such amounts were collected 
by the Company subsequent to year end:  

 
Management and advertising fees due from  
  affiliates  $  35,416  $  72,349  
Construction advances to other affiliates  69,067  -  
Other related party receivable  1,264  -  

Total accounts receivable – related party  $  105,747  $  72,349  

3.  CAPITAL STOCK (INCLUDING WARRANTS)  

On September 25, 2006 the DRH issued 12,630,000 shares of its $.0001 par value 
common stock to certain founding members and management of AMC Group, LLC and 
related restaurants at a price of $.0001 per share.  

On November 30, 2006 DRH privately placed 800,000 of its $.0001 par value common 
shares to eleven accredited investors in exchange for cash proceeds of $800,000.  In 
addition, these investors were issued warrants to purchase an additional 800,000 common 
shares at a purchase price of $1 per share.  These warrants vest over a 3 year period from 
the issuance date and expire four years after issuance.  The fair value of these warrants 
has been recognized as an offering cost in the consolidated statement of stockholders’
equity for 2006.  

Effective December 31, 2006, DRH issued 4,500,000 shares of its $.0001 par value 
common stock in exchange for 100% of the ownership of AMC Group, LLC.  The 
transaction was accounted for in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Technical Bulletin 85-5, Issues Relating to Accounting for Business Combinations (FTB 
85-  
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5) and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, No. 141, Business Combinations 
(SFAS No. 141).  Under FTB 85-5, purchase accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 
141 must be applied to the minority interest exchanged in the transaction.  In applying 
purchase accounting under SFAS No. 141, if the consideration given in a business 
combination is not in the form of cash (that is, in the form of noncash assets, liabilities 
incurred, or equity interests issued), measurement is based on the fair value of the 
consideration given or the fair value of the asset (or net assets) acquired, whichever is 
more clearly evident and, thus, more reliably measurable.  Management determined that 
the transaction should be recorded at the fair value of the consideration received (the 
book value of AMC’s net assets of $178,462) since it believed that this was the more 
clearly evident value and thus more reliably measured.  In making this determination, we 
considered the nature of the net assets acquired (cash, trade receivables, office 
equipment, trade and related party payables), the nature of the acquired business 
(longevity, historical profitability, related party nature of income source, etc.) as well as 
the fact that a market value by active trading for valuing DRH’s common stock had not 
occurred at the time of the transaction.   In determining the fair value of AMC’s net 
assets, management considered that AMC’s identified assets as noted above had net fair 
values that equaled (cash, receivables and payables) or approximated (equipment) their 
carrying values.  In addition, management considered whether any goodwill or intangible 
assets (such as patents, trademarks, customer lists, non-compete covenants, etc.) existed 
that should be valued, and determined that no such goodwill or intangible assets existed 
at the date of the transaction.    

At December 31, 2006, 800,000 shares of authorized common stock are reserved for 
issuance to provide for the exercise of the warrants.  

The Company has authorized 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock at a par value of 
$.0001.  No preferred shares are issued or outstanding as of December 31, 2006.  Any 
preferences, rights, voting powers, restrictions, dividend limitations, qualifications, and 
terms and conditions of redemption shall be set forth and adopted by a board of directors’ 
resolution prior to issuance.  

4.  INCOME TAXES (INCLUDING PRO FORMA INCOME TAXES)  

As discussed in Note 1, DRH was formed on September 25, 2006 and had no operations 
prior to its acquisition of the membership interests of AMC as of December 31, 2006. 
Primarily all of the consolidated net income is the result of AMC’s operations prior to the 
date of acquisition.  AMC’s income for both 2006 and 2005 is taxed to its pre-DRH 
acquisition members, and not to DRH.  Accordingly, no income taxes are provided in 
these consolidated financial statements for 2006 or 2005.  Management has, however, 
calculated pro forma income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, in 
the accompanying income statements as if the Company was a tax paying entity as of the 
beginning of each respective year.  There are no significant temporary differences giving  

 
 

60  
 



DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARY  

 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
 

rise to deferred income tax assets or liabilities.  

5.  OPERATING LEASE  

The Company leases its current office facilities under a three year renewable lease, which 
expired May 15, 2007 and requires future minimum payments of $9,897.  

6.  RESTAURANT PURCHASE OPTION  

The Company has management services agreements with nine Buffalo Wild Wings 
restaurants in Michigan and Florida.  These management services agreements each 
contain an option that allows a subsidiary of the Company (see Note 7) to purchase each 
restaurant for a price equal to a factor of twice the average earnings before interest, taxes, 
depreciation, and amortization of the restaurant for the previous three fiscal years.  This 
option may be exercised up to and including thirty days following the two year 
anniversary date of any initial public offering completed by the Company.    

7.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  

Subsequent to December 31, 2006, DRH formed three wholly owned subsidiaries.  AMC 
Group, Inc. was formed on March 28, 2007 and will perform the management services 
previously provided by AMC Group, LLC.  AMC Wings, Inc. was formed on March 12, 
2007 and will own all future Buffalo Wild Wings restaurants and has an option to 
purchase existing restaurants as described in Note 6.  AMC Burgers, Inc. was formed on 
March 12, 2007 and will own the “Bagger Dave’s” restaurants, which is a new concept 
being developed by the Company.  All three subsidiaries are incorporated in the state of 
Michigan.  

Also formed subsequent to December 31, 2006 were AMC Northport, Inc., AMC 
Riverview, Inc., AMC Grand Blanc, Inc., and AMC Petoskey, Inc. all of which are 100% 
owned by AMC Wings, Inc. and will own future Buffalo Wild Wings Restaurants, and 
Berkley Burgers, Inc. which is 100% owned by AMC Burgers, Inc. and will be the first 
Bagger Dave’s restaurant.  All of these entities are incorporated in the state of Michigan 
and have had no activity.  

In February 2007 the Company entered into a commitment with a bank to provide 
financing, the proceeds of which will be principally used to open new restaurants.  The 
commitment consists of a $580,000 ten year mortgage secured by property and the 
personal guarantee of certain stockholders and a $460,921 seven year term loan secured 
by property, a liquor license, the personal guarantee of certain stockholders and the 
corporate guarantee of DRH.  Rates on both notes are based on LIBOR + 2.25% and 
require the Company to maintain a Minimum Debt Service Coverage ratio less than 
1.20:1.00 and a Debt to Tangible Net Worth ratio greater than 5.90:1.00 on a 
consolidated basis.  

 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBSCRIPTION DOCUMENTS  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

61  
 



DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARY  

 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
 

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT  
 
To:  The Management of  

Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation  

The undersigned subscriber ("Subscriber") hereby subscribes to __________ Shares of the Company, 
which Shares shall be represented by certificates of Common Stock to be issued by Diversified Restaurant Holdings, 
Inc., a corporation formed under the Nevada Corporation Code (the "Company").  The Shares shall be purchased at 
a purchase price of $5.25 per Share under the terms and conditions described in the Prospectus of the Company, 
dated March 17, 2008 (the "Prospectus"), the terms and disclosures contained therein being hereby expressly 
incorporated by reference, for a total aggregate purchase price of $__________ (the "Purchase Price").  Subscriber 
herewith tenders payment in the amount of the Purchase Price in consideration for the Shares subscribed.  

1.  This subscription is one of a limited number of such subscriptions for shares of common stock of 
the Company.  The execution of this Subscription Agreement by the undersigned shall constitute an offer by the 
undersigned to subscribe for common shares of stock in the amount specified below.  The Seller shall have the right 
(in its sole discretion) to reject such offer for any reason whatsoever, or, by executing a copy of this Subscription 
Agreement, to accept such offer.  If such offer is accepted, the Company will return an executed copy of this 
Subscription Agreement to the undersigned, along with a valid share certificate from the Company's transfer agent. 
 If this subscription is rejected or if the offering is not consummated for any reason, the undersigned's subscription 
payment will be returned, as soon as practicable following termination of the offering or the date of rejection, as 
applicable.  It is understood that this Subscription Agreement is not binding upon the Company unless and until it is 
accepted by the Company, as evidenced by its execution of this Subscription Agreement where indicated below.  

2.  The undersigned hereby makes the following representations and warranties:  

a.  The undersigned has been furnished with and has carefully reviewed the Prospectus and 
documents attached thereto.  

b.  All information provided to the Company is true, correct and complete in all respects as 
of the date hereof.  

c.  The undersigned is at least twenty-one (21) years of age and sufficient legal capacity to 
execute this Subscription Agreement.  

d.  The undersigned has sufficient knowledge and expertise in business, and financial 
matters to evaluate the merits and risk of an investment in the Company.  

e.  The undersigned has analyzed and reviewed the information contained in the Prospectus 
and has had an opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company, or any person or 
persons acting on its behalf, concerning the terms and conditions of this investment, and all such questions 
have been answered to the satisfaction of the undersigned.  

f.  The undersigned has adequate means of providing for his current needs and possible 
personal contingencies and has no need for liquidity in this investment, and his overall commitment to 
investments which are not readily marketable is not disproportionate to his net worth, and his investment in 
the shares will not cause such overall commitment to become excessive.  

g.  The undersigned understands that the shares of common stock have been registered under 
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act") by way of an effective S-1 Registration Statement as 
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  

h.  The undersigned is acquiring the common shares of stock for his own account for 
investment purposes only and is not purchasing the subject shares for an undisclosed third party.  
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i.  If the undersigned is a corporation, partnership, trust, or other entity, it represents:  

(i)  It is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the 
United States of America, or elsewhere, and has all of the requisite power and authority to invest 
in the shares as provided herein.  

(ii)  Such investment does not result in any violation of, or conflict with, any term of 
the charter or bylaws of the undersigned or any instrument to which it is bound or any law or 
regulation applicable to it.  

(iii)  Such investment has been duly authorized by all the necessary action on behalf 
of the undersigned.  

(iv)  This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the 
undersigned and constitutes a legal, valid and binding agreement of the undersigned.  

The foregoing representations and warranties shall be true and accurate as of the date hereof and as of the date of 
delivery of the purchase price to the Company, and shall survive such delivery period.  

3.  Miscellaneous  

a.  This Subscription Agreement, any amendments or replacements hereof, and the legality, 
validity, and performance of the terms hereof, shall be governed by, and enforced, determined and 
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Nevada and United States securities laws.  

b.  This Subscription Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties. The 
provisions of this Subscription Agreement may not be modified or waived except in writing.  

c.  This Subscription Agreement and the rights, powers and duties set forth herein shall, 
except as set forth herein, bind and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, legal 
representatives, successors and assigns of the parties hereto. The undersigned may not assign any of his 
rights or interests in and under this Subscription Agreement without the prior written consent of the 
Company and any attempted assignment without such consent shall be void and without effect.  

d.  It is understood that this subscription to purchase shares of common stock is offered on 
an availability basis and is not binding upon the Company until the Company accepts it, which acceptance 
is at the sole discretion of Company, by executing this Subscription Agreement where indicated.  

e.  For Florida Residents. Any resident of Florida who purchases the securities offered 
hereby shall have the unqualified and unwaivable right to rescind such purchase within three (3) business 
days of the latest of:  (i) the execution of a written agreement to purchase any securities offered hereby; (ii) 
delivery of a confirmation of sale; or (iii) payment for the securities offered hereby.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Subscriber, by signing the Signature Page attached hereto and by 
completing the information required by such Signature Page, agrees to the terms hereof and represents that the 
representations and warranties set forth herein are true and correct and that such representations and warranties may 
be relied on by the Company in accepting the Subscriber as a Shareholder.  
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DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
Please Print or Type  SIGNATURE PAGE  
▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄  
NAME OF INVESTOR:  Please type or print here the exact name the Investor desires on the certificate(s).  (Use name of trust and address of 
the trustee, custodian or administrator, where applicable).  A social security number is required for all US Investors.  For those desiring to hold 
the certificate as joint tenants, tenants in common and co-community property, social security numbers should be provided for all individuals 
who have an ownership interest in the Shares.  
Name   Mr., Ms., Mrs.  Social Security Number  

Name   Mr., Ms., Mrs.  
                                       

Social Security Number  

Name   Mr., Ms., Mrs.  
                                       

Social Security Number  

▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄  
OWNERSHIP: (check one)  
 Individual  

                                       

 
Address  

               

City  
   

Province  
   

Country  
   

Email Address                                      State  
   

Postal Code 
   

Home Telephone. Number     Bus. Telephone. Number     

 Custodian   Uniform Gift to Minors Act  
 Joint Tenants with Right of Survivorship   Trust   Other (explain)  
 Tenants in Common   Partnership     ________________________  
 Community Property   Corporation     ________________________  
▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄  
SHARES PURCHASED:  Minimum investment - (100 Shares) $5.25. The Company has the right to accept subscription for fewer shares in its  
sole discretion).  
This subscription is in the amount of $ _________________________  _______________________________________________ 
For the purchase of ____________Shares at $ 5.25 per share and  State in which subscription was offered and purchased  
should be registered as set forth under the investor information section above.  

Make checks payable to:    Diversified Restaurant Holdings, Inc. Escrow Account  
RBS Citizens N.A.  
870 Westminster Street, RWR110  
Providence, RI  02903  
Account: 6030115  

▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄  
ADDITIONAL RECIPIENT :  All reports and financial statements will be sent to the registered owner at the address above.  If  

duplicate correspondence is desired, please insert the name and address here.  
Name   Mr., Ms., Mrs.  Social Security Number  

▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄  
CASH DISTRIBUTIONS :  

                                       

 
Address  

               

City  
   

State  
   

Zip  
   

Home Tel. No.  (          )  Bus. Tel. No.  (          )  

Where are cash distributions to be sent?  (Insert "same" if check is to be sent to address of the registered owner;  
insert name, address and account number if check is to be sent to a financial institution).  

▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄  
 
 

Payee Name   

For Account Of   

Account Number   

Address  
   

City  
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▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄ 
 
TAX REPRESENTATIONS:  Under penalties of perjury, I certify that (i) the number shown on this form is my correct 
taxpayer identification number, and (ii) I am not subject to backup withholding because (a) I have not been notified that I am 
subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends or (b) the Internal Revenue Service has 
notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding.  
 

▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄ 

SIGNATURE MUST BE IDENTICAL TO NAME OF REGISTERED O WNER  
 
By signing below the undersigned agrees to the terms set forth in this Subscription Agreement and the Prospectus, which are 
incorporated herein by this reference.  
 
 
____________________________________________  

 
[    ]  Under penalties of perjury, I certify that I am not a foreign 
person within the meaning of Section 1445 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 and the regulations promulgated 
thereunder.  

 
[    ]  Under penalties of perjury, I certify that I am a foreign 
person within the meaning of Section 1445 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 and the regulations promulgated 
thereunder.  (Attached IRS Form 4224, if applicable).  

      

___________________________________________  ___________  
Printed Name of Subscriber *  Signature of Subscriber *  Date  
 
 
_____________________________________________  ___________________________________________  ___________  
Printed Name of Subscriber *  Signature of Subscriber *  Date  
(if more than one)  (if more than one)  
 
 
________________________________________  _______________________________________  __________  
Printed Name of Subscriber *  Signature of Subscriber *  Date  
(if more than two)  (if more than two)  
 
* For custodian, trust, pension or profit sharing plan, or other entity, the name and signature of the trustee, authorized agent(s) or 
officer(s).  Investors must sign this Signature Page, and agents and investment advisors cannot sign on behalf of subscribers.  

▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄▄  

ACCEPTANCE OF SUBSCRIPTION  
 
The signature below of an authorized officer of the Company shall constitute the acceptance of this subscription for Shares in the  
Company in accordance with the terms of the Prospectus dated March 17, 2008.  
 
 
 

The foregoing subscription for Shares is hereby accepted on _________________________, 2008 .  
 
 

DIVERSIFIED RESTAURANT HOLDINGS, INC.  
 
 
 

By: _____________________________________  
       Authorized Officer  
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